
O
f'ol{N otr LIuliR.l-Y

A OfltArPlACE r0 WORK llYF Attt0 PUr

TOWN BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LlBERry, NY 12754
DATE: FEBRUARY 18, 2026

TIME:6:30 P.M. REGULAR MEETING

FRANK OEMAYO, SUPERVISOR

LAURIE OUTCHER, TOWN CLERK

DEAN FARBAND, COUNCILMEMBER

VINCENT MCPHILLIPS, COUNCILMEMEER

SHERRI KAVLESKI, COUNCILMEMEEB

BRUCE DAVIDSON, COUNCILMEMBER

PLEASE NOTE: ALL ITEMS FOR THE AGENDA MUST BE RECEIVED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE

IHT MEETING,

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOMING:

1. Correspondence from the NYS Unified Court System from the Honorabte E. Daniette

Jose-Decker regarding the Heating System lnadequacy at the Liberty Town Court.
2. Emait conf irmation regarding the PERMA Watkthrough on February 17 ,2026, al9t0O

a.m. at Town Hat[.

3. EmaiI correspondence from Jesse LaVigne regarding corrections to his RCAP

Prese ntation.
4. Copyof Parks & Recrealion 1114126 board minutes.

OUTGOING:

1 . Correspondence from Supervisor DeMayo to the Honorabte Sean P. Duffy,

Secretary of Transportation, a Letter of Support for County Buitd Grant Apptication.

NEW BUSINESS

Motion to approve the fottowing audit:
. February, 2026 Abstract Ctaims #139 to #285 totating $789,157.91.
. January, 2026 Post Audit Ctaims #1 11 to #138 totating $166,780.28.
. .,anuary, 2026 Generat Ledger Abstract Ctaims #1 to #34 tota[ing

$1,746,113.30.

1

Page 113

OUR MISSION STATEMEN'I

We provide effective, tronsporent dnd responsible municipol seNice thot promotes the highest standord of
life for our community.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC HEARING



o
'l olvN oI l,t t .){ lY

A GflTAT PUCE TO WOfrK I/YEANDPUT

2. Motion approving the foltowing monthty reports:
o Town Cterk's Report 1126

. Tax Collector's Report 1/26

. Revenue & Expense Summary 1126

. Supervisor's Report 1126

3. Motion accepting the fottowing minutes as submitted by the Town C[erk:
. Reg. Monthty Mtg. 1/21126
o Work Session Mtg. 212126

. Reg. Monthty Mtg. 2/2126
4. Motion approving the fottowing road names for 91 1 addressing for Devany Estates,

LLC SBL #'s 46. -1-25.6,25.12, and 25.8:
. Devany Estates Drive

o B[ue Leaf Court
5. Motion approving the 2026 Budget Transfers to coincide with OpenGov as

submitted by the Finance Director.
6. Motion approving satary increase for the Acting Assessor, per her offer agreement,

in the amount of $583.33 per year.

7. Motion to formalize lnte rdepartmentaI Notification of Property Related Events

Affecting Assessment.
8. Motion to approve the Capitat Reserve Resotution for the Loomis Wastewater

Treatment Ptant Ctarifier Repair in the amount of $56,610 to be paid from the
Loomis Sewer CapitaI Reserve Fund.

9. Motion to award contract No. TLl -G-26-GeneraI Construction for the Loomis WWTP

Ctarif ier Repair Project to Pootbrook Contracting for the tow bid price of $56,61 0,

contingent upon comptetion of the 30-day pubtic notice period for the use of capitat
reserve fu nd s.

1 0. I.4otion authorizing the Town Supervisor to execute the necessary paperwork (e.9.,

Notice of Award, Agreement, Notice to Proceed, pay requests, etc.) for contract
initiation and completion of the work.

11. Motion to approve Buitding Department fees as presented.

12. Motion authorizing the Supervisor to execute an agreement with Legion Fireworks

Co., lnc. for the Juty 4'h fireworks disptay.

13. Motion to set a bid for a 2009 Mack GUB Dump Truck on 2117/26 and authorize the
Town Cterk to advertise. (Previousty approved per email & phone)

14. Motion to approve bid for the 2009 Mack GU8 Dump Truck to the towest bidder.

Pagt'213

OUR MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, tronsporent ond responsible municipol seNice thot promotes the highest stondord of
life for our community.



o
'l owN o tr L i tr't Y

A OPEATPIACE TO WORI( I/I/EANO PIAT

15. Motion to approve Board Member EssentiaI Onboarding Materiats.

DISCUSSION

Sewer Ordinance -Changes to LL Articte V. Subsections 121-11 and 121-1 3 to conform with
State Law.

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

1 . Quotes for tree removal at Town Hat[.

IN PROGRESS

1. lttegat dumping of garbage.

2. Watnut Mt. Pavition & Bathroom.

3. Sotar Moratorium in the CommerciaI lndustriaI Zone.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

BOARD DISCUSSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION-PersonneI

ADJOURN

Page 3l3

OUR MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, tronsporent ond responsible municipol service that promotes the hiqhest stondord af
life for our community.



. New York State

' Unified Court System
Office ofthe Administrarive Judge ' 3rd Judicial Disrrict

Hon. J.me. P- lrlurphy
oepery cnl.r Adnrtu$r!trve J!dq!
lorCourl3 Outr6. trew yorr Cry

lion. Ch iti.! L Ryb.

Amclia lgpore S.!rionr

oep!ry oiirrlct Erec!uY.

February 9, 2026

Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board
Town of Liberty
1 19 North Main Street
Liberty, NY 12754

Re: Heating Slstem Inadequacy at liberty Town Court

Dea! Members of the Town Board:

I am r.'riting in my capaciS- as Supewising Judge ofthe To$n and Village Courts for the 3rd
Judicial District to address the heating inadequacy at the Liberty Town Court facility.

As you are aware, the current heating system is insuffciert to maintain adequate temperatures
when court is in session. While the courtroom with space heaters engaged, may reach 65-7oo r+,hen

unoccupied, temperatures drop significantly wheu people enter for court proceedings. This creates an

uncomfortable and potentially unsuitable enlironment for litigants, witnesses, attorneys, court staff, and
judicial officers.

I appreciate tle TowD's prompt response in providing space heaters as a temporary measure.
To$n Justice Tro), Johnstone has advised that this interim solution is likely the only practical option at
this time, and I concur witl tlat assessment dven the current heating season.

However, I lrrite to memorialize several important points:

First, I remind the Toh'n ofits statutory obligation under Uniform Justice Court Act 5106 to
proride suitable ald adequate facilities for &e administration ofjustice, including proper heating and
climate control that ensures the comfort and safety ofall court participants.

Second, while the temporarv space heater solution addresses the immediate crisis, it is not a

permanent or fully adequate remedy for court operations.

Third, I understand the Toun has committed to putting the heating s)'stcm repair or replacement

out to bid with the goal ofhaving a new system operational by the next heating season. I write to formally
communicate the expectation that this commitment qill be fulfilled, ensuring the court facility meets
appropriate standards before cold weather returns-

Access tojustice requires not only the presence of a court, but facilities that allow all participants

to engage in proc€edings with dignity and without physical discomfort that could impair the proper
admtristration ofjustice. I am confident the Toun shares this commitment and will follow though with
the necessar-1' permane!t repairs.

25OC Pond viev. S!ite 210. Cast cl.r.On-l.iLrcs.r. llY 12033 . Phone t518) 285-83O0 . F.)( 15161 285-5159



Heating S)'stem Inadequacy at Liberty Ton'n Court Page 2 February 6, zoz6

Please do not hesitate to contact me ifyou have any questions or if I can provide any assistance as

you move fomard with this project.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and ],our continued support ofthe Liberty To$n
Court.

Respectfrrlly,

.r],,,.:,-)"
Hon. E. Daaielle Jose-Decker
Supewishg Judgo.ofthe Tom and \tllage Courts

EDJD/edg
cc: Hon. Troy J. Johrstone

Hon. Brian Shortall



Firefbx https://outlook.offi ce.com/mail/0/inbox/id/AAQkADQxOCZjMj Ix...

Outlook

RE: PERMA Walkthrough Confirmation - Please Respond

From Ny'ark Barroner < MarkBa@newpig.com >

Date Wed 2/11/2026 3:24 PM

To Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk CMC, RIVC < l.dutcher@townof liberty.org >

Tha nk you!

From: Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC <l.dutcher@townofliberty.org>
Senti Wednesday, February 11, 2026 3:21PM
To: Mark Barroner <MarkBa@newpig.com>

Subiect: Re; PERMA Walkthrough Confirmation - Please Respond

February 17th at 9:00 a.m. confirmed.

LAURIE DUTCHER, TOWN CLERK
Certified Municipal Clerk (CMC)
Registered Municipal Clerk (RMC)
Tax Collector, Town Registrar
Town Marriage Offlcer,
Records Management Officer,
Health Beneflts Administrator

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may

contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribulion is prohibited. lf you are not

the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and

atlachments. Do NOT foMard it to a third party without the written consent of the sender. The Town of Liberty is a public

entity; consequently, this email may be subject to disclosure undel the Freedom of lnfonnation Law.

From: Mark Barroner <MarkBa@ newpjg{qo>
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 202631O2 PM

To: Mark Barroner <MarkBa@newo js.com>

Subiect: PER MA Walkthrough Confirmahon - Please Respond

Hello everyone,

With the winter weather we have been having, I just wanted to confirm our scheduled times are still good for
everyone. Please respond back confirming the day/time.

Tuesday, Feb 17
. 9am Laurie
. 11am Ryan B
. 1:30pm J ill

Wednesday, Feb 18
. 8am lay S
. 9:30am Brittney

I ol2 211212026. l2:01 PM



Firefox

If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks!

Mark Barroner
New Pig Corporation
Ofiice: 814-682-1417

MarkBa@newpig.com

https:,//outlook. offi ce.com/rnail/0/inbox/id/AAQkADQxOGZj Mj 1x...

2of2 211212026, t2:01 PM



supervisordemayo townofliberty.orq

From;

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subje(t:

Jesse LaVi gne <jlavigne@rcapsolutions.org >

Thursday, February 5 ,2026 1242 PM

supervisordemayo townofliberty.org
Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finance

A correction to my presentation

HiSupervisor DeMayo,

I think it's importantthat I notityyou and the board that I made a mistake in my presentation on Monday. I

was incorrect in my assessment of the Town's current database system. I was working from conctusions
I betieved when Iwrote them. However, between writing my presentation and giving it on Monday, I have
worked with Cheryt and the database severat times. lt is a good system for meeting the Town's needs. I

shoutd have stopped and corrected mysetf during the presentation. Ptease forgive me for misteadingthe
board in this manner. I can only conctude that I tet me nerves about the presentation ctoud my
judgement.

My biggest concern is that I may have undermined Cheryt's credibitity with the board. As you and I have

discussed previousty, she is a c ruciat asset to the Town of Liberty. lt is my hope that the board witt
continue to recognize her rare tatents and appreciate the u niq ue vatue she brings to the governance of
Ltberty's finances. I find her supertative among the fina ncral and clericat staff with whom I have worked

Tha nk you for your time,

Jesse LaVigne
Community Specialist

RCAP Solutions, lnc.

P.O. Box 174

Fonda, NY 12068

Cell: 518-971'1583
E m a i I : jlEyiglelQl(apsql!!|lls.olg

(oNFIDENTI L:rh6 ema'l and .ny ,ller r.nsmfi.d srh ir.r..onfid"ntdl.nd rntend.d rol.ly lor th.!r.
oIrh. 'nd 'd!.lor.nnryro 

*hom th.y... addr.sr.d.Ityo! hev. r.c€t€d thE ch.lrd.ror, Pl..* nont
rh. sysr.m na4at.r ft1emereg.(onlarE (onndEntEr lnro.mrnon and * ,nl.nd.d only tor rh. hdMd!,
naoed lfyou.renorrh.namediddres3..yourhould.ord's5.ninai.,dl5vibure,or(oPythr3.m.il.Pl..*
noot_ ihe t€nd.. rhm.dil€ry by€m.I n you have /.(!N.d lnrs.m.rl by m'strh rnd del.t! ort am. tiod
lou,5ttr.n rlyo! e.. noIh. 

'nlended 
r.opre.tyoo.r. no!fied rh.r drlclon.& .oPyr.& d'stnbunn& or

r.kr.t.nyati&n h..lr.n.. on the.ont..tt or this rnlormeno^ ls stnctrProhrb(ld

we're Hiinglloin ou leom of coring professionols who strive to moke o

diflerence in the lives ol individuols, fomilies, ond their communities!

Supporting the power and potential of communities since 1969

1



\o

1

2

5

Meeting Minutes
January 14,2026

PRESENT: Jillian Trinidad, Jena Schwartz, Sam Atkins, Kathy Dworetsky, James Guara
ABSENT: Mitch Juron

Call to Order: Jena Schwartz the meeting to order at 5:02 PM.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Recognize the Public: Frank DeMayo, Town Supervisor, Bruce Davidson, Councilman

Reading and Approval of Minutes: Reading of minutes waived. Jillian Trinidad made a
motion to approve This was seconded by Sam Atkins.

Department Reports:
A) Director's Report -Getting ready for spring activities. We will resume pickle ball and
the walking program mid-February. We are also trying to hold adult indoor gym as well. We
have found a volunteer to run the pickleball program. Kathy and James have been looking into
available grants. Bruce mentioned a grant advertised by Senator Oberacker's office' Kathy
will look into. James will meet wilh our liaison to finalize our capital improvement plan. We are
starting to get more kids signed up for our youth basketball program. We can't use the big
gym at this time due to scheduling conflicls with the school. Jillian has offered to help with
roslers for our games, Our games with Tri-Valley Bearcubs will begin mid February. We have
started accepting applications for summer employment.
B) Park Supervisor's Report - We are keeping up with snow removal, All machines have
been serviced and are ready for the spring/summer season. A dlscussion was held regarding
job duties Mitch now overse3es so he can start the hiring process for seasonal employees.
Mitch has repaired a dozen picnic tables, made improvements on the overlook, mountain
House and cemeteries. Going forward Mitch will be working on the changing rooms at the
pool, fencing around the basketball court. A discussion was held regarding the repair of the
barbecue pit at Hanofee Park as it is in poor shape. Nyseg will help pole dig atb Walnut
Mountain for the interpretive trail. The Town Board is looking into a pavilion and bathrooms at
the Lake Street entrance at Walnut Mounlain Park.

(

C) Revenue Report: Looks Good. Over predicted budget



6 Old Business:
A) Tree Lighting
B) Football Donation - Received from Ensemble Health with great appreciation

New Business:
A) Review By-Laws - tabled until next meeting
B) Review Accomplishments - James will send out
C) Goals for New Year - James will work with Bruce on this
D) Review capital improvement plan
E) Review Fee Schedule
F) Committee Assigments - Youth Seniors, Adults and Events - will revisit once additional
board members are on board.
G) Election of Officers - Jillian Trinidad was nominated as chairperson by Jena Schwartz,
this was seconded by Sam Atkins, Jena Schwartz was nominated as vice-chairperson by Sam
Atkins. This was seconded by Jillian Trinidad. Sam Atkions was nominated as secretary by
Jena Schwartz, this was seconded by Jillan Trinidad,
H) Board Seat Vacancies - Jillian will create a flyer and have James advertise on social
media.

Announcements: Our next meeting will be Wednesday, February 4,2026 al5:00 p.m. in the
senior center ...
Adjournment - Jena Schwartz made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6.08 p.m. This was
seconded by Sam Atkins. Meeting adjourned.

7

1

8.

9.



Y't'o\ryN otr LIBIT{ I
YORX

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Office of the Supervisor
Town of Libeny Govemment Cenler

120 North Main Street Liberty. New York 12754

Jam:ary 29.2026

The Honorable Sean P. Duffo
Secretary of Transportation
U.S. Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE

Washington, D.C. 20590

RE: Letter of Support for County of Sullivan FY2026 BUILD Grant Application

Dear Mr. Secretarv

On behalf of The Town of Liberty, this letter is to demonstrate strong support for the County of
Sullivan's FY2026 BUILD grant application for the Sullivan O&W Rail Trail project. This
project is a critical infrastructure investment needed to advance economic opportunity,
connectivity, and quality of life across the County of Sullivan.

The ability to complete the scope of riork as defined in the County's BUILD application, in
pa(icular the feasibiliry study to determine a prefened route to replace the long missing Liberry
trestle- will strengthen the Sullivan Avenue Retail Conidor, the Liberty Village downtown and

all Sullivan Counfy Downtorvns. suppod local businesses, improve safety. and improve overall
health outcomes across the County - having one ofthe poorest health rankings throughout New
York State.

Our Mission Stat€ment
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipaI seNice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community

The Sullivan O&W Rail Trail passes lhrough two ofthe County's three designated Qualified
Oppom:nity Zones, where targeted federal investment is essential to stimulate economic gro*th
and improve health outcomes to these areas. As a host Town, completion ofthis project is

essential to further promote tourism. employment centers, and regional trail net\!'orks while
deiivering benefits that extend well beyond the corridor to the Counry as a u,hole.



The County of Sullivan has demonstrated strong readiness. commitment, and perseverance to
completing build out of the Sullivan O&W Rail Trail. Since completing a feasibility study in
2020, the County has secured a combination ofprivate. local, state, and federal funding to
advance build-out initiatives. Horvever. additional funding through the BUILD program is
essential for the rail trail to have a substantially positive impact on the County's health outcomes
as well as improved trail safety. increased tourism, and economic groMh.

As highlighted in the County Manager's FY2026 Budget Transrnittal, the County faces
significant fiscal constraints and relies on strategic capital investments to suppon economic
growlh and oppominity. The project as demonstrated within the County ofSultivan's BUILD
application directly addresses this need. and the benefits will cerrainly far exceed the costs of this
proj ect.

For these reasons, The Town ofLiberry strongly encourages the U.S. Department of
Transportation to fund the County of Sullivan's FY2026 BUILD application.

Sin99ell,

.//..,_ a
Frank D avo
Town of Liberty, New Y
Supervisor



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14.32.08 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MI,NICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

2 /1.8/26
2 / L2/26

PAGE 1

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS PO#

139 52L S.C. ASSESSOR'S ASSOC.
GENARAL FUND - TOWN}IIDE CONTRACTUAL

142 3038 CONSTELI,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
S. L. ,/ BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEVJER CONTRACTUA],.. ELECTRIC
FERNDAIJE WATER DISTRICT CONTRACTUA]'" ELECTRIC
STEVENSVII,LE WATER DISTRICT CONTRACTUAL.. ELECTRIC

141 5403 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
GENERAL FT'ND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTSAL-.II{TERNET

ACCOI]NT ENC

A !.355 4

A 1110
A 1220
A t 31.0
A 1330
A 1355
A 1410
A 1620
A 1680
A 51,3 2
A 61'.72
A 7020
B 3520

MO 8110

CONTRACTUAI]' EI,ECTRIC
CONTRACTUAL ELECTRI C

s2
s7

8l- 10
8 310
8 310

8t
81

t0 4t2
10 4r2

w2
w3

CONTRACTUAL- -ELECTRIC

r,l2 8 310 411

A 9060 I

CONTRACTUAL..LAB TESTING s2 4710 4'7 7

AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK AMOI'NT

?0.00

6'1t52
140 4417 CLEARELY

GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAI, FT'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL EI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWN}IIDE
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TO}INI{IDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWTDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAII FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI'ND

CONTRACTUAL..TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL - - TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL. TELE PHONE
CONTRACTUAL _ TELE PHONE
CONTRACTUAL- -TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL- -TELPEHONE
CONTRACTUAL. -TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL. . TELPEHONE
CONTRACTUAL- - TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL-.TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL- -TELPEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL - - TEI,E PHONE
CONTRACTUAL - - TEI,E PHONE

4 11.
411
411
411
4l. t-
411
4 L1
411
411-
411
411
411
411

A a620 4 )-7 t-10.00 67L53

5 71.51

L,193 -66

110.00

L75 .61

r47 .37

234.OO

649 .49

?r..00

r"5.69

4L2
4L2

1 . A60 .62
415.43

1,346.30
143 3O3A CONSTEIJLATION ENERGY SVC OF NY

GENERAL FI'ND - TOIINWIDE CONTRACTUAL-. ELECTRIC

t44 110 NYSE&G
FERNDALE WATER DISTRICT

A 152 0 412

w2 8310 412

3 ,622 .35

259.51

22.89

L02.69
145 110 NYSE&Gs. L. / BRrscoE coNsotrDATED sEl.tER

INFIRITTARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT

259 - 51

22 .49

t4'7 -37 6't149

234.00 26020600

71.00

6'7L51

67148

6?148

57L48
145

GENERAL FT]ND
GENERAI, FUND
GENERAL FIJND

1].O NYSE&G' TOWNWIDE
- TOWNWIDE
- TOWNWIDE

52 .45
50.24

CONTRACTUAL- -EI,ECTRIC
CONARACTUAL. -ELECTRIC
CONTRACTUAL - - ELECTRIC

A TILO 4L2
A 77aO 442
A 7111 412

76.23
25 -90
'73 - 54

t4'7 1.3 0 vERrzoN
FERNDALE WATER DISTRICT CONTRACTUAL-'TELEPHONE

148 ?O23 DELTA DENTAIT OF' NEW YORK
GENERAL PI'ND - TOIINWIDE Emp. Benef i t

749 575 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
HIGHWAY FI'ND - TO9INWIDE . HWY 3 & 4
HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & 4

150 2225 SUIJLIVAN COI'NTY LABS
s. L- / BRrscoE coNsoLrDATBD SEIJER

151 5235 AMERTCAN EXPRESS
GENER.AL FUND - TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL.SUPPLIES
CONTR,ACTUAL- . PARTS

DA s130
DA 513 0

48
481

183.10
455.39

CONTRACTUAI,- - SUPPLIES A 1620 4A 15.69

70.00

121 - 40
32 -20
31.85
15.10
31.85
31.85

519.56
16.10

100.08
24.13
't6 -'7 6
41 -95
17 -23



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14.32.0A DATE

2 /18/22/t2/2 VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MITNICIPALITY: TOWN OF I,IBERTY

6
6

PAGE 2

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CLAIMANTNAME/ADDRESS

152 A42 ASCAP
GENERAL FIJND . TOWNWIDE

150 ?206 DAVIS VISION INC
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWN}JTDE

161 1032 DEITAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P
GBNERAIJ FUND - TOWNWIDE

162 '1023 DELTA DENTAL OF NEW YORK
GENERAIT FUND - TOWNWIDE

153 529A EDWARD PORTER
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

154 1972 DOWSER WATER
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE

155 6028 ENDICOTT COI4M INC
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

155 5095 HOME DEPOT
GENERA]T FI'ND - TOWN}JIDE

16'7 2AO4 JACKTOWN PEST T4ANAGMEMT
GENERAL FUND - TOWN}IIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

ACCOIJITT

A 1920

A 1110

A 5132

DA 51{ 2

DA 5L30

DA 5142

445.00

s66.76

1,300.00

2 ,6A6 .A5

190.5s

4L,A55.57

3s7 .52
'19.14

PO#

Contractual

CONTRACTUAL- - PARTS

ENC

153 811-9 ATT,AS SECURTTY SERVTCES, INC
GENERAI] FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTR.a.CTUA],.. SECURITY

154 3126 BROOMS AWAY CLEANING
GENER,AI FI'ND . TOWN},JIDE

17333
CONTRACTUAL- - JANITORIA],

155 850 SULLIVAN MATERIALS
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

L7346
COMTRACTUAIJ-'SUPPLIES

155 7740 CAMPBELL PREIGHTLINER
HIGHWAY FI'ND . TOWNWIDE . IIWY 3 & 4

4

437

475

4A

481

445.00

566.'16

1,300. o0

2,6A5.85

190.55

4L,A65.57

436 .66

159 2993 CREDIT BUREAU OF MOMTICELIJO, INC.
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE COMTRACTUAL.. SIJBSCRIPTIONS
GENERAL FI]ND - TOI{NWIDE CONTRACTUAT- - SUBSCRIPTIONS
GENERAI, FT'ND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACUTAT-. SUBSCRIPTIONS
GENERAL FT'ND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL- -SI'BSCRIPTIONS
TO!{N - OUTSTDE VILI,AGE CONTRACTUAI,-. SUBSCRI PTIONS
TOWN - OMSIDE V]LI.AGE CONTRACTUAL- -SUBSCRIPTIONS
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONA], FT'ND CONTRACTUAL- -SUBSCRIPTIONS

9.54
9.64
9 .64
9 .64
9.54
9.65
9.6s

15? 1OO CARGIL], INCORPORATED
HIGHWAY FIJND - TOWNWIDE - IIWY 3 & 4

t7340
COMTRACTUA], . . SAI,T

158 20 CATSKILL-DELAWARE PUB.
GENER,AI FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAIJ FI]ND - TOWNWIDE

ContracEual A 157 0
COMTRACTUAL- - TIALLOWEEN/FALL FE A 7550

4
442

A )-220
A 1310
A 1355
A 1410
B 3520
B 8o2o

MO 8L1o

Enp. Benefi! A

c.
County Grane A

Emp. Benefit A

COMTR,ACTUAL-.MA'JORREPAIRS A

COTfTRACTUA!-.WATER/SEWER CIIARG A

CONTRACTUAL..TELEPHONE MO

CONTRACTUA],..SUPPLIES A

CONTRACTUAL- - PEST CONTROL A
COMIRACTUA],.. PEST CONIROL A

422
422
422
422
422
422

9060

L987

9060

1620

L620

8110

L620

L620
513 2

8

42

8

414

419

411

48

473
473

105.00
50.00

2'17 .95

L2,4A1 .50

436.24

1,330.00

25.93

555.91

218.0o

AMOI'NT CHECK# CHECK A}.,IOUNT

5?.50

211 .95

1-2 ,487 .50

436.24

1,330.00

25.93

ssS.91

218.00

15s .00



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RI]N TIME 14 .32.08 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

2 / tB /.26
2/ 12/26

PA6E 3

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS PO#

L'r 3 41
COTVTRACTUAI.. SUPPLIES

Contractual

CONTRACTUAL- -OFFICE SUPPLIES

CONARACTUAL- -OFFICE SUPPIJIES

contractual

ACCOI'NT

DA 5130

A 1420

A 1310

A 1110

A 7310

A ? 110

A 1920

A 5010

A 9050

A 9050

A 9050

A 7110

A 1670

DA 513 0

A 5r.32

A 5132

AMOT'NT

836.57

5, s00.00

139.00

144.00

20.00

61.30

325 - 00

250. OO

1,683.O0

L5-00

53.00

7 .50

2,5O0.00

1,76s.00

22L .94

L84.7'7

CHECI(# CHECK AMOI'NT

168 L474 KIMBALL.MIDWEST
HIGHWAY PIJND . TOWNWIDE . H}IY 3 & 4

L69 ].609 I(ENNETH K]rEIN
GENERAL F['ND . TOWNWIDE

1?O 73O LIBERTY PRESS
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

I7I ?30 IJIBERTY PRESS
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWTDE

I'72 8196 DANA MCCARTHY
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDB

173 ?184 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP, LLC
GENER,AL FIJND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL- - SUPPLIES

L74 608 NEI,I YORK PI,ANNING FEDERATION
GENERAL F[,ND - TOWNWIDE ConTTacTuaI

L75 135 NYS ASSOC OF TOWN SUPERINTENDENTS L1342
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL..DUES

116 3013 PARTNERS IN SAFETY, INC.
GENERAL FI'ND - TO}JNWIDE

L7343
Emp- Benefit

L7'7
GENERAL

3013 PARTNERS IN SAFETY, INC.
FUND - TOWNWIDE Enp. Benefit

3013 PARTNERS IN SAFETY, INC.
FIND - TOWNWIDE Emp. Benefit

387 PETTY CASH
PT'ND - TOWNVJIDE CONTRACTUAL. -SUPPLIES

4221. PITNEY BOWES BANK RESERVE ACCOI]NT
FIrND - TOWNWIDE Cont ractual

174
GENERAI,

L'7 9
GENERA],

180
GENERAL

181 1969 PRESTIGE TOWING & RECOVERY 1?348
HIGHWAY FT'ND . TOWNVJIDE . HVJY 3 &4 CONTRACTUAL- -TOWING

182 B 010 QUILL CORPORATION
GENERAL T'I'ND - TOWNVJIDE

ENC

48

4

48

48

4

48

4

42L

8

8

8

48

4

442

48

48
183

GENERAL

184
GENERAL
GENERAL

18 5
B. L. /

8O1O OUIL],CORPORATION
FUND - TO}INWIDE

AO24 OUILL
FUND - TOWNWIDE
FTJND - TOWNWIDE

3307 RESNIC( ENERGY
BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER

t'7 3 39
CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL- -OIL

CONTRACTUA],. - SUPPLIES
CONTR.ACTIIAL- - SUPPI,I ES

A 1355
A 7020

48
48

2A -24
68 . 4'7

s2 8110 41s 1,033.34

835 .5?

5, 500. 00

139.00

144 . O0

20. 00

61 .30

325.00

250. O0

1,583.00

15-00

53-00

7-50

2, 500 . oo

1, ?65.00

22L.94

L84 .71

96 -15

1, 033 .34



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14.32.08 DATE

2/1,8/
2/1.2/

26
26

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MITNICIPALITY: TOqIN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 4

VOUCHER$ VENDOR* CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS ACCOI'NT

A 1620

A 1520

A 5132

DA 5L3o

rJ1 8310

9l1 8310

AMOI'MT

385.68

|,537 .25

2,518-01

2a4 -50

295.57

514.L2

CHECK# CHECK AMOI'NTENC

186 3307 RESNICK ENERGY
GENERAL FT'ND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL-.OII

187 330? RESNICK ENERGY
GENERA], FI'ND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL- -OIL

188 3307 RESNIC( ENERGY
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL- -OI],

189 1055 RTS TRUCK CENTER I?345
HTGI{WAY PUND . TOWNWIDE - IIWY 3 &4 CONTRACTUAL- -PARTS

190 160 SCr{r4rDTS WHOLESALE, INC. L1283
LOOMIS WATER DISTRICT CONTRACTUAL.. SUPPLIES

191 160 SCHMTDTS WHOrrESArrE, rNC. L'7246
I,OOMIS WATER DISTRICT CONTRACTUAIJ- -SUPPT'IES

792 8086 STANDARD LIFE INSSRANCE COMP OF NY
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE Emp. Benefits
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLACE Emb1. Benefit
HIGHWAY FIJND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Emp. Benefit
HIGHWAY FIrND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILLAGE-HWY1 Enp. Benefi.Cs
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI,ND Emp. BenEfitss

193 '].25A STAPTES ADVA.N'TAGE
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL F'I'ND COMIRACTUATJ- ' SUPPIJIES

I94 1.251- STAPLES ADVAI TAGE
GENERAIJ FI'ND ' TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL- _OFFICE SUPPTIES

195 42O TRADING POST - IIIBERTY 17224
GENERAI. FI'ND - TOWN}IIDE CONTRACTUAL- -SNOW REMOVAL

195 42O TRADING POST - IJIBERTY
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI'ND CONTRACTUAL- -SUPPLIES
LOOMIS SEWER DISTRICT CONTR.ACTUAL-. SUPPLIESS. L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER CONTRACTUAL- -MAJOR REPAIRS

L97 420 TRADING POST - LIBERTY
HIGI{WAY FI'ND - TOI{NWIDE . HWY 3 &4 CONTRACTUAL. -SUPPLIES

1.98 42O TRADING POST - LIBERTY
GENERA], FUND - TOI{NWIDE COIflTRACTUA],- - SUPPLIES
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE COI*TR,ACTUAL. -SUPPLIES
GENERAL FUND - TOT{NWIDE COMTRACTUAL- -SUPPIIES

].99 4032 VII,],AGE OF LIBERTY WATERT{ORKS

415

415

415

481

48

4A

352.09
40.01

L52.04
120.03
135.03 800.20

39.99

29.16

359.90

A
B

DA
DB
MO

9050 I
9050 8
9060 8
9060 I
9050 8

MO 8110 4 8

A 1110 48

A 1620 479

39 -99

29.A6

359 - 90

L95 . 9'.7

MO 8110
s 1 8110
s2 8110

30.97
10.75
33-37

4A
48
4'7 A

A 1620 48
A 7110 48
A 7140 48

38.s6
4.49

DA s130 48

8110 419

1410 48

9901 92 0o

YOI'NGSHILIJ SEI{ER DISTRICT CONIRACTUAL- -WATER/SEWER C}IARGS4

2OO 22O WILI,IAMSON tAW BOOK CO
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL- -SUPPIIES A

2OL 554 TOWN OF I,IBERTY/ RESERVE FUND
LOOMIS SEWER DISTRICT Equipment S1

6 ,027 .36

94.52

3 , 000. 0o

210 . 81

6 , O27 .36

9L .52

385-68

L ,537 -25

2, 518 . 01

274 .50

29s .57

57A.!2

?5. L0

t95 . 9'1



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RT'N TIME 14.32.08 DATE

2/
2/

ta /26
L2 /26

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MI,NICIPALITY: TOWN OF I,IBERTY

PAGE 5

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CLAIMANTNAME/ADDRESS

s. r,. / BRIscoE coNsoLrDATED sEwER
YOUNGSHILL SEWER DISTRICT
INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT
LOOMIS WATER DISTRICT
FERNDALE WATER DISTRICT
STEVENSVTLIJE WATER DISTRICT
W. S. S. WATER DISTRICT
INDIAN LAI(E WATER DISTRICT
COLD SPRING ROAD WATER DISTRICT
ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT

2O2 758 TOVJN OF LIBERTY
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNT{TDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOI{NWIDE
GENERAIJ FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FT]ND . TOWT{WIDE
LOOMIS SEWER DISTRICT
S. IJ. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER
INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT
LOOMIS WATER DISTRICT
W.S.S. IIATER DISTRICT
ROUTE 55 VIATER DISTRICT

2O4 7508 TOWN OF' LIBERTY
LOOMIS SE}IER DISTRICT
s. L. / BRrscoE CoNSoLTDATED sEwER
YOI'NGSHILL SEWER DISTRICT
INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT
LOOMIS WATER DISTRICT
FERNDALE WATER DISTRICT
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
W. S. S. WATER DISTRICT
INDIAN I]AKE WATER DISTRICT
COLD SPRING ROAD WATER DISTRICT
ROUTE 55 WATER DTSTRICT

EouiDment
u<iuifment
Pe!. Ser.
Equipment
EquipmenL
EduiDment
e<iuifment
Equipment

EquipmenE

Hanofee Park
Tow. Ha1l RestorationTnterfund transfers
Tran6fer Lo capital
D. P. EouiDment
Trangfdr to Capital Funds
Inter Fund Tran.
Transfer to caDital Fund
Equipment
EduiomenL
rian'sf er to capital Reserve

ACCOIJNT ENC

s7
w1
w2
w3
w4
w5
n5
vt7

A
A
A
A
A

s7
w1
w4
w'7

A 1110
A 1520
A 7110

MO 8110

DA 5130 48

9200
9200
910 0
9200
9200
9200
9200
9200
9200
9200

2,
7,

11,
2,

000.00
s00.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
000.00
500.00
500.00
500.00
s00.00

PO* AMOUNT CHECK* CHECK AMOUNT

18,

9950
9950
9950
9952
99s3
9950
9950
9950
9950
9950
9950

910 0
9300
9400
9500
9
9
9
9
9
9
9

,000
,000
,000
,000
,000
,000
,000
,000

.00
-00
-00
.00
.00
.00
.00
- 00

3
6

13
5

15
L2

5
15

11, 000 . 00
10,000.00
50, 000 . 00

78.00
302.22

78 - 00
78.00

50, 000 .00

14,000.00

42 ,444 -OO

536.22

20t.9"t

203 195 TOWN OF LIBERTY
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE
HIGHWAY FIJND - TOWNWIDE - HT{Y 3 & 4
HIGI{WAY FUND - TOVIN OUTSIDE VILLAGE-HT{YT
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI'ND

INTERFUND
lNTERFUND
INTERFUND
INTERFUND
INTERFUND

TRANSFER
TRANSFER
TRANSFER
TRANSFER
TRANSFER

FOR SICK RE A
TO SICK RES B
TO STCK TIMDA
TO SICK TIMDB
TO SICK TIMMO

9901 8
9901 I
9901 8
990r. I
9901 I

2,000.00
5, 0oo . oo
1, 000 - 00
l",0oo. oo
5, Ooo . oo

Administration
Administ.ration
Administration
Admini stracion
Admini strati.on
Administ!ation
Adminl straE ion
AdminisErat ion
Administracion
Administ racion
Admini strat ion

s7
w1
w2
w3
w4
w5
l4l6
w7

9901
9901
9901
9901
9901
9901
9901
9901
9901
9901
9901

9600
9500
9600
9600
9600
9500
9500
9500
9600
9600
9600

,54? - 00
,281.00
424 -OO

, t22 .OO
,2'7 3 - OO

,065 - 00
, 33A. 00
,122 . O0

424.OO
424 -OO
424.00

2
15

s1
S2

2
1
8
9
2

2OS 9062 ACCESS PLUS
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNI{IDE
GENERAL FT]ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWTDE
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FT'ND

CONTRACTUAL' -TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL. -TELEPHONE
UTI],ITIES. -TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL- -TELEPHONE

41.1
411
4La
411

206 575 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

1?355
CONTRACTUAL- . PARTS

2O'I 5'15 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
HIGHWAY FUND . TOWNWIDE ' HWY 3 & 4 CONTRACTUAL. - SUPPLI ES

201 .97

146,000.00

9901
9901
9901
9901.
990r.
9901
9901
9901
9901
990L

DA 5130 481

20 .61



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14 .32 .08 DATE

2 /L8 /2
2/12/2

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

6
6

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

HIGHWAY FUND . TOWNI.iIDE - HWY 3 & 4

208 575 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL EUND

209 575 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
GENERAL FUND _ TOWNWIDE

2IO 2225 SULLIVAN COUNTY I,ABS
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI, FUND

zLL L646 AI4ERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL !'I]ND - TOWNWIDE

2I2 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

2L3 5235 .A.T4ERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL- -VEHTCLE MAINIENANT'IO

COMIRACTUAL- -VEHICLE MAINTENAN A

77296
CONTRACTUAT- -WATER SAMP],ES MO

CONTRACTUAL. . SOFTWARE A

CONTRACTUAL..OFFICE SUPPLIES A

CONIRACTUAI,..SUPPI,IES A

8110

7110

8 110

1220

13 10

7110

AMOI'NT

4'to.64

90.57

2! .09

247 .00

259 .01

55.99

463 -32

CHECK AMOT'NT

90 .5't

2a -o9

2A7 -OO

259.01

55.99

163 -32

PO#

CONTRACTUAL - PARTS

CONTRACTUAI,- -APPI,IED ],OGIC

ACCOUNT ENC

DA 51fO 481

4'7 r

477

417

425

48

48

CHECKfl

2L4
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERNL
GENERAL

5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

contraccual
CONTRACTUAL- - SOFTWARE
Contractual
COIIIRACTUAL. . SUPPLIBS

A 1010
A 7220
A 1480
A 1620

4
425
4
48

)-6 -99

58.90
67 .64

215 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

CONTRECTUAL-. SUBSCRIPTIONS
CONTRACTUAL- - SUPPLTES

A 1410
A 1410

422
48

14 .'19
18.39

216
HIGI*TAY
HIGHWAY
HIGHWAY

5235 AI.4ERI CAN EXPRESS
FUND-TOWNWIDE-HWY3&4
FI'ND - TOWNWIDE . IIWY 3 & 4
FIJND . TOWNWIDE _ HVIY 3 & 4

l'7 3 49
EduiDment
eciu iirnent
CONTRACTUAL- - SUPPLIES

513 0
5r.30
513 0

168.36

DA
DA
DA

2
2
48

2L'7 5070 AI4THOR I S
HIGHWAY FI]ND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

1'7344
CONTRACTUAL - PARTS

218 2O4A APPTIED LOGIC CORP.
GENERA], FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

L | 623 .22

3,044.'7O

1, 133 - 52

43.38
43.38

2,024 .84

4L,O94.72

58. 00

1,253.33

r,623 -22

3,044.70

1, 133 .52

86 .76

2,O24.44

4!,094 -',l2

2L9 8119 ATLAS SECT'RITY SERVICES,
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

INC
CONTR,ACTUAIJ- - SECURITY

22O 368 BADGER METER INC
YOI'NGSHILL SEWER DISTRICT
W. S. S. WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACTUAL- -SOFTWARE
CONTRACTUAL-. SOTTWARE

22L I9T2 BIIJIJIG, LOUGHTIN & SILVER,
TOI{N - OUTSTDE VILLAGE

LLP
Contractsual

DA 5130 481

A t6ao 422

A 1110 431

B L42o 4

DA 5t42 462

A 5132 48

222 1OO CARGITL INCORPORATED
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

17351
CONTRACTUAL- -SALT

223 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAIJ FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

PAGE 6

93 .18

151 .52
269 .0r
226.A0

s4 8110 425
w4 8 310 425

CONTRACTUAL



PRG.APOOOS REPORT AS OF'
RUN TIME 14 .32 .08 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MT,NICIPALITY: TOWN OF I,IBERTY

2/ra/26
2/t2/26

PAGE '7

VOUCHER# VENDORII CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

PO#

CONTRACTUAL-.SUPPLIES

CONTRACTUAL- -GARBAGE REMOVAL

LEGAL NOTICES

CONTRACTUAL. -MAJOR REPATRS

ACCOI'NT

DA 513 0

A ? 110

A 1670

A 5132

DA 513 0

DA 513 0

DA 513 0

A 1987

s2 8110

A r.620

AMOI'NT

17.4L

100.00

530,61

140 . O0

7L6.20

481 .1',7

139.00

76,475.75

4,030.00

3 , 8s9 .00

16.89

12, 083 .33

239.90

ENC

48

412

41

4L7

481

481

481

42

474

414

3, 125 . O0

54L.25

41 -32

87.00

234.O0

CHECK AMOUNT

145 . 81

100.00

630.61

140.00

716.20

487 .!1

139.00

76,475.75

4,030-00

3, 859 - 00

16 .89

12, 083 . 33

239.90

3, 909.14

3,125.00

541.25

47 .32

87.00

234 .00

CHECKS

226 5405 C}IARTER COMMI]NICATIONS
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTSAL. -INTERNET

22'7 ALl,? CN WOOD CO, INC
HICHWAY PI'ND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

17353
CONTRACTUAL- - PARTS

224 425 COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS CO INC L7352
HIGHWAY FI]ND - TOVINWIDE - HWY 3 &4 CONTR,ACTUAL- -PARTS

229 850 COI'I{TY PETROIJEUT4 PRODUCTS
HIGHWAY PIJND . TOWNWIDE .I{WY 3 &4 CONTRACTUAL- - PARTS

23O 7032 DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P
GENERAT PUND - TOWNWIDE

C.
County Granf

23\ 7032 DEI.AWARE ENGINEERING,s. L. / BRrscoE coNsoLrDATED sEt{ER CONTRACTUAL- - MA.]OR REPAIRS

224 '123t CASELLA
GENERAL FIJND . TOWNWIDE

225 20 CATSKILT.DEI,AWARE PUB.
GENERAI, FT'ND - TOWNWIDE

232 5298 EDWARD PORTER
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

236 8062 1t4S
GENERAL PUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

231 2'7OO ,JACOB BILr,rG, ESQ
TOWN - OUTSIDE VIIJI'AGE

24O 42L I,ANGUAGE I,INE SERVICES
GENERAL PUND - TOWNWIDE

241 1873 IJOOMIS WATER DISTRICT
GENER,AL T'I'ND . TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUA], - - JANITORIAL
CONTRACTUAL.. JANITORIAL

A L620 4'15
A 5132 475

3,625.55
2A2 .59

B 3620 491

DA 5142 48

Contractual B a420 4

DA 5142 48

CONTRACTUAL- - SUPPLIES A 7110 {8

CONTRACTUAL-.TRANSLATION SERVI A 1110 49

CONTRACTUAL- -WATER/SEWER C}'ARG A 5L32 4I9

D

233 19'12 DOWSER WATER
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL- -WATER/SE}IER CITARG A L62O 4A9

234 '7042 FUSCO ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILTAGE CONTRACT

235 517 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 17359
HIGHVIAY PI'ND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 &4 CONTRACTUAL- -SUPPLIES

234 9'72 JOHN BONI{AM ROAD EQ & SUPPLIES, INC 1?358
HIGHWAY FUND - TOi{NIIIDE . HWY 3 &4 CONTRACTUAL- - SUPPI,IES

239 23L5 MITCHELL JURON
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE



VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

2/\8/26
2 /72 /26

PAGE 8

VOUCHER* VENDOR# CI.AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS POf

242 L499 MIRABITO ENERGY PRODUCTS
HIGHWAY FUND . TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 &4 CONTRACTUAL- -GAS

ACCOI]NT ENC

DA 5L42 44t

MO 8t L0 421

DA 513 0 441

A '7750 4t2

s? 8110 412

A 1110 421

A 1110 4 21

A 7020 48

7L'7,610.97

2,'taa -99

499 . OO

| ,262 .45

423 .69

1,309.94

AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

62'7 . A5 62',7 . A5

243 1499 MIRABITO ENERGY PRODUCTS
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWTDE
HIGTIWAY FI'ND - TOWNWIDE - I{TIY 3 & 4
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI]ND

CONTRACTUAL- -GAS
CONTRACTUAL..GAS
CONTRACTUAL- -GAS

A 7110 4 41
DA 5142 {41-
MO 8110 441

264 - 51,
1, 565 . 08

247 '71-A4 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP, LLC
HIG}IWAY FUND - TOI,INWIDE - H9.IY 3 &4 CONTRACTUAL- ' PARTS

25L 110 NYSE&G
INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT

252 L167 THOMSON RETUERS - -WEST
GENERA], FUND - TOWNWIDE

253 1.767 THOMSON RETUERS - -WEST
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

254 3 011 PAESANOS PIZZA
GENERAIJ FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

255 387 PETTY CASH
GENERAL FUND - TOWN}JIDE

249 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNW]DE
FERNDA],B LIGHT DISTRICT
SWAN LAKE LIGHT DISTRICT
!I.S.S. TTGHT DISTRICT
PARKSVITLE',IGHT DISTRICT
LOCH SHELDRAKE ROAD LIGHT DISTRICT

CONTRACTUAI,. -ELECTRIC
CONTRACTUAL- -ELECTRIC
CONTRACTUAL- -ELECTRIC
CONTRACTUAL - - ELECTRIC
CONTRNCTUAL - - E],ECTRI C
CONTRACTUAI,- -ELECTRIC

518
518
518
518

r2
12
a2
l2

1 ,266 .54
446 -66

L ,27 5 .46
522.23
418 . 51
431.18

499 . OO

24
24
24

246 '71A4 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP, LIJC 17360
HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 &4 CONTRACTUAL.. SUPPLIES
HIGI{WAY PI'ND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 &4 COI{TRACTUAL- - PARTS

DA 513 0
DA 513 0

48
481

48
481

A
B

DA
DB
MO

31
63

DA
DA

A
L1
L2
L3

'7 57 .90
504.55

423 .69

24A 7184 NORTH EAST PARTS cROUp, LTrC
HIGHWAY FI'ND . TOWNWIDE - }IWY 3 &4 CONTR.ACTUAL- -SUPPIJIES
HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOWNWIDE - TIWY 3 &4 COMTRACTUAL- -PARTS

513 0
51.3 0

L4 5182
L5 518 2

412
4t2

764.
548.

CONTRACTUAL- - ELECTRIC

CONTRACTUAL. . El,ECTRIC

CONTRACTUAL- -MEMBERSHIP DUES

CONIRACTUAL-.MEMBERSHIP DUES

COMTRACTUAI,-. SUPPIJIES

CONTRACTUAL-. SUPPLIES

4, 360 - 58

50.12

322.36

215.00

215.00

28 .00

17.50

50.12

322.36

215. O0

215.00

28.00

17.50

PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14.32.08 DATE

244 LL4 NEW YORI( RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION L'7295
WATER AND SEIIER OPERATIONAL FI'ND CONTRACTUAL- -MEMBERSHIP DUES

245 232 STATE OF NY DEPT, OF CIVIIJ SERVICE
GENERAIT FIrND - TOWNWIDE Ernp. Benefit
TOWN - OUISIDE VILI,AGE Enpl. Benefit
HIGIIWAY PIJND - TOWNWIDE - IIWY 3 & 4 Emb. Benefits
HIGI{WAY FI,ND . TOWN OUTSIDE VILLAGE-TIWYI Emb. Benefit,s
v{ATER AND SEWAR OPERATIONAL FIJND Emi. Benefies

9060 8
9050 I
9050 8
9060 8
9060 8

5L,775.20
s, 883 . ss

22 ,351 .4'7
11 ,650 .64
20,004. os

250 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

A 7140 48



PRG'APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14.32.08 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

2/t8 /26
2/ t2/26

VOUCHER1I VENDOR# CLAIMANT NAME /ADDRESS

2'7 5 1251 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

LIBERTY

243 793? WEX BANK
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNVIIDE

PO ll

CONTRACTUAL- - SUPPLIES

CONTRACTUAL- - OFFI CE SUPPLIES

CONTRACTUAI,. . POSTAGE

CONTRACTUAI,

CONTRACTUAL- -SUPPLIES

CONTRACTUAL- -GAS

CONTRACTUAI,- -GAS

ACCOUNT

DA 513 0

MO 81 10

A 1110

s 2 8110

MO 8110

MO 8110
w2 8310

A 513 2

A 7020

MO 8110

MO 8L1o

A 7110

ENC AMOUNT

446.00

79 .88

r"60.88

1, 320 . oO

138.38

L6.99
392 .99

50.90

49.98

r"93.68

12.45

24 .07

CHECKI} CHECI( AMOUNT

273 1525 SNAP ON TOOT,S
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

l7 356
CONTRACTIIAL- - SIIPPLT ES

2'7 4 L251 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

48

4A

48

41A

481

48
48

48

49

48

441

447

S
2't 6

L. /
L75'7 TAM ENTERPRISES

BRISCOE CONSO],IDATED SEWER
r7 293

CONTRACTUAI, - . TITAJOR REPAIRS

27'7 461- TOWN OF LIBERTY
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

274 420 TRADING POST . LIBERTY
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FT,ND
FERNDAI,E WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACTUAL- -SUPPI,IES
CONTRACTUAL- -SUPPLIES

279 42O TR,ADING POST
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

2AO ].003 TRACTOR SUPPLY BUSINESS ACCT.
GENERAI, FUND - TOVINWIDE CONTRACTUAL

284 T221 F'IRST NATL. BANK OF ,'EPFERSONVILTE
GENERAL PUND - TOWNWIDE Emp. Benefit
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE EmF. BenefiE
HIGHWAY FI,ND . TOWNWIDE - HVIY 3 &4 Em-D. Benefies
HIGHWAY FUND - TOT.INWIDE - HwY 3 & 4 Emb. Benefics
WATER AND SEi{ER OPERATIONAL FI,ND Emb. BenefiEs

9030
9030
9030
9030
9030

010
110
220

A
B

DA
DA
MO

8
I
8
8
8

1
1
L
1
1
1
1-

1
1
t-
l-
1
1

26027LO4

8,391.04

285 380 PAYROLL ACCOUNT
GENERAL FUND . TOWNI{IDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND . TO9INVIIDE
GENERAT PI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAIJ FI'ND - TOWN}JIDE
GENER-AL F'T'ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILI,AGE
TOWN . OUTSIDE VILI,AGE

Per6 -
Per.
Per .
Per.
Per.
Per.
Per -
Per .
Pe!.
Per ,
Per -
Per .
Per .

Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
servi ces
Ser.
services
Ser.
Ser.

1,455 -92
9 , A22 -2O
5 ,3t4 -29
3, 80? . 5o
4,554.97
4,810.96
1, 815 . 87
5, 100 . ?3
a ,3a2 - 51
2,3L7.OO

33-00
4 , L99 .47

425.00

A1
A1
A1
A1
A1
A3
A5
A7
A7
B3
B8

310
355
410
5L0
010
132
110
L40
620
o20

PAGE 10

28]. A)-23 I{D SUPPLY, INC
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FT'ND

242 1902 WEX BANK
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FT'ND

446.00

't9 .88

r.60.88

1,320-00

138.38

409.98

60. 90

/r9.98

193 .58

72 -45

24 .01

3 ,235 .25
351. s2
407 .Bt

2,42O.95
1,575.51



PRG.APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14.32.08 DATE

2/r8/2/t2/26
26

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 9

PO#

256 1?30 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC PI'RCEASE PWR
GENERAL FI,ND - TO}IN}IIDE ContTact.ual A

251 I'134 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC PURCHASE P}IR
GENERAIJ FI,ND - TOWNWIDE ConCTacIual A

254 4!O'1 PN FIRE & BI/RGI.AR A],ARM CO., INC..
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL- -SECURITY SERVICE A

259 1959 PRESTIGE TOWING & RECOVERY 71357
HIGI{WAY FI'ND . TOWN}IIDE - H}IY 3 &4 COMTRACTUAL-. SUPPLIES DA

260 L969 PRESTIGE TOWING & RECOVERY
HIGIIWAY FI'ND - TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 &4 CONTRACTUAL-. PARTS DA

26a 4316 POTSINELLO LIJBRTCAN"IS 17350
HIGHWAY FT'ND . TO9INWIDE . HWY 3 &4 CONTRACTUAL-. SUPPTIES DA

262 8010 QUILL CORPORATION
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL A

263 4024 QUrLL
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL- -SUPPIJIES A
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL-. SUPPIJIES A

264 3307 RESNICK ENERGY
GENERAL FT'ND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAI,- -OIL A
HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOIINWIDE . EWY 3 &4 CONTRACTUAL..DIESEL DA

265 3307 RESNICI( ENERGY
HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 &4 CONTRACTUAL. -DIESEL DA
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI]ND CONTRACTUAL-.DIESEIJ MO

266 3152 RIEBER CARTING LLC 17354
GENERAL FTJND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL..GARBAGE REMOVAL A

267 31.52 RIEBER CARTING LLC
S. L. / BRISCOE CONSOTJIDATED SEWER COT{TR}CTUAL- -GARBAGE REMOVAL 52

268 6004 SAF-GARD
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE COMIRACTUAL- -I'NIFORM ALLOWANCE A

269 r.60 SCHMIDTS WHOTESALE, INC. 11294
FERNDAIE }IATER DISTRICT CONTRACTUAL- -IilA.fOR REPAIRS I]2

270 160 SCHMIDTS WHOTESALE, INC,
FERNDATE WATER DISTRICT CONIRACTUAL- -SUPP],IES W2

277 2742 SKINNERS SERVICE CENTER 1?341
HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOI{NWIDE . IiWY 3 &4 CONTRACTUAL-. PARTS DA

272 22OO SI,ACK CHEMICAL COMPANY INC I121A
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT CONTRACTUAI,-'CAUSTIC SODA W3
STEVENSVILLE T{ATER DISTRICT CONTRACTUAL- -CAUSTIC SODA W3

ACCOUNT ENC

1570

1670

L620

5142

513 0

5130

513 2

1355
't020

5L32
5L42

5L42
8110

5132

8110

7110

8 310

8310

513 0

I310
831L

AMOI'NT

578.43

1,000.00

225 -00

425,00

250 .00

2,032.33

9? -9'7

578 .43

1, 000 . 00

225 .OO

425.00

260.00

2,O32 -33

91 - 9',1

107.96

6 , L62 -82

8, 832 .83

,r03.85

323 .08

144.00

1,451.91

44.64

940.12

2,616.50

CHECK# CHECK A]I{OUNT

4

4

432

4A

481

48

48

48
48

4L5
443

443
443

472

4'12

489

474

48

484

464
464

245.25
374 -25

48.58
59.38

2 ,9'14 -3O
3, 188 . 52

8,710.98
121.85

403.85

323.08

144.00

1,45L.91

44 .64

940.'t2

1
1

VOUCHER# VENDOR* CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14.32.08 DATE

2/
2/

ra /26
72 /26

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 11

VOUCHER# VENDOR* CLAII'IANT NAME/ADDRESS POf ACCOUNT ENC

DA 5130 L
DA 5142 1
MO 8tL0 1

AMOIJNT CHECK# CHECK AMOT'NT

s,3s1.50
3?, 573 .80
20, 906 . 19

HIGHWAY FI'ND . TOWNWIDE - H}IY 3 & 4
HIGHWAY ET.IND - TO}IN}JIDE - HWY 3 & 4
9IATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAIJ FT'ND

Per.
Per.
Per.

Ser.
Ser.
Ser. 17t,975 .07

789, 157. 91 **



PRG-APOOO9 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14 .32.08 DATE il ta /26

t2/26
VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY

MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

ACCOTJNT ENC AMOUNT
GB|BRAI, FOIID - IlfrITII'E
Pers. ser.
Contractual
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL. - TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL. - MEMBERSHI P DUES
CONTRACTUAL..SECURITY
CONTRACTUAL..OFPICE SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAL- -TR-ANSI,ATION SERVI
Per. ser.
CONTRACTUAIJ -' TE]'EPHONE
CONTRACTUAIJ ' - SUBSCRI PTIONS
CONTRACTUAIJ' - SOFTNARE
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAI.. TEI,E PHONE
CONTNACTUAL- -SUBSCRIPlIONS
CONTRACTUAL..OFFICE SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAL - TELEPHONE
Per. Ser.
COMIRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL. . TEI,EPHONE
COI TEACUTAI,. . SUBSCRI PTIONS
CONTRACTUAL..SUPPLIES
Per- Ser.
CONTRACTUAL- -TELPEHONE
CONTRACTUAL- . SUBSCRI PTIONS
CONTRACTUAL. -SUPPLIES
Contractual
Cont.ractual
CONTRACTUAI,. . TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL-.ELECTRIC
CONTRACTUAL- .OIL
CONTRACTUAI,.. INTERNET
CONTRACTUAL. -}IATER/SEWER CHARG
CONTRACTUAL-. SECURITY SERVICE
CONTRACTUAI.. - PEST CONTROL
CONTRACTUAL. - JANITORIAL
CONTRACTUAL- -MA.JOR REPAIRS
CONTRACTUAL - . SNOW REMOVAL
CONTRACTUAL.. SUPPI,IES
Coniractual
LEGA', NOTICES
CONTRACTUAL- -TELPEHONE
CONTRACTUAL. -APPLIED LOGIC
ConEract.ual
Countv GranL
l1er. ser.
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL..DUES
Per. serviceg
CONTRACTUAL. - TEIJE PHONE
CONTRACTUAL - . OI],
CONTRACTSAL.. INTERNET
CONTRACTUAL- -WATER/SEWER CTIARG
CONTRACTUAI,..GARBAGE REMOVAL
CONTRACTUAL..PEST CONTROL

A L 01,0
A 1010
A 1LL0
A 1110
A 1110
A 1110
A 1110
A 1110
A t220
A 7220
A 7220
A L22O
A 1310
A 1310
A 1310
A 1310
A 1330
A 1355
A 1355
A 1355
A 1355
A 135s
A t-4 L0
A 1410
A 1410
A :.4 10
A 1420
A 1480
A L620
A 1520
A 1520
A 1620
A r.620
A 1520
A 1520
A 1620
A 1520
A 1620
A r-62 0
A 16?0
A L6?0
A 1580
A 1680
A 1920
A 1987
A 3 51,0
A 501"0
A 5010
A 513 2
A 513 2
A 513 2
A 513 2
A 513 2
A 5132
A 5132

11
2L
3l-
8
9

1
4
1
4
4
4
4
4
1
4
4
4
1
4
4
4
4
1
4
4

4
1
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
1
1
4
1
4
4
4
4
4
4

1,455.92
16.99

9 , A22 .20
205.40
430.00

1,700.28
334.04
87.00

5,314.29
9 -64

243 -90
3,807.60

31.85
9 -64

195.99
16.10

4 , 55A . 9'7
70-00
31,85

.64

.86

.96

.85
84.43

109.91
s, s00 . 00

58.90
92L .78
259 -5t

L,922 -93
110.00

42 .82
225 .OO
105 - 00

3,626.55
5, r-89 - O0

3s9.90
469.09

4,435.95
630.6r.

15-10
3 , O44 -7O

7?0.00
a9,363 -25
1,815.87
5,1.00,?3

250.00
4 ,342 -5'7

100.08
5,492.34

140.00
234.O0
403.85

50.00

22
25

11

11

11
22
8

11

8

L1
422

a
9

4,810
31

l"t
L2
15
L7
19

73
75
'14
79
I
1
11
22

2

2A

1.1
1"5
t1
19
72
73

PAGE 1



PRG-APOOO9 REPORT AS OP
RUN TIME 14.32.08 DATE

18
t2

26
26

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MTJNICIPAI,ITY: TOWN OF ],IBERTY

2
2 I I

PAGE 2

ACCOUNT ENC AMOUNT
GBT|BRAI FI'IID . TOTNTIDE
CONTRACTUAIT- - JANITORIAT
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAI,-.EIJECTRIC
CONTRACTUAL - - TETEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL - - TELPEPHONE
CONTRACTUA],-.SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
UTII,lTIES - -TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL- - ELECTRIC
CONTRACTUAL - -GAS
COMTRACTUAL- -VEHICLE MAINTENAN
CONTRACTUA],- - GARBAGE REMOVAI,
CONTRACTUAL. -SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAL..I'NIFORI4 ATLOWANCE
CONTRACTUAL-. ELECTRIC
Per. Servi-ces
COMIRACTUAIJ-'SUPPTIES
CONTRACTUAIJ.. EI'ECTRI C
Contraceual
CONTRACTUAI- - TIALLOWEEN/FALL FE
Emp. Benefit
EmD. Benef iL
!;mp. Bene! rc
INTERFTJND TR,ANSFER FOR SICK RE
Hanofee Park
Town HaI1 RestoraE ion
Inberfund transfers
Transfer Lo caDiLal
D. P. Equipment.^

132
L32
ta2
'772
o20
o20
o20
110
110
t 10
110
110
110
110
110
111
140
14 0
150
310
550
030
050
050
901
950
950
950
952
953

2 ,3r'7
78

ao2
2AA
2t

100
318
L44

33
2a
50
20

3 ,235
53,075
2,000

11,000
10,000
50,000
3,000
6, 000

.00

.00

.13

.58

. o9

.00

.00

. o0

.54
,00
.99
-t2
.00
.14

.00

.48

.00
- 00
- 00
.00
.00
.00

475
48
412
4Al
4)-l
48
49
1
411
4r2
44r
414
412
48
489
4L2
1
4A
412
4

8
I
8
I

A5
A5
A5
A6
A7
A'l
A7
A7
A1
A7
A7
A7
A?
A7
A'7

A'7
A7
A7
A7
A9
A9
A9
A9
A9
A9
A9
A9
A9

7,542-59
533.58

7 ,266 .64

5,149.88
4, L99.47

4

)-2 , 08
42

351.52
5,923.56
5,000-00

33,200.00 *
33,200.00 **

'73
76
85
98

16
155

49

910 0
9300
94 00
9500
9

T(MI . OIIISIDE IrIIJAGB
Cont.ractual
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL - - TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAI, -. SUBSCRI PTI ONS
COMTRACT
Pel - Ser -
CONTRACTUAL. -SUBSCRI PTIONS
EmD- Benef it
Emb1. Benef it
INTERFUND TRANSFER To sIcK REs

EIGUTAY FI'IfD - A\OflNIIDE _ ETY 3 & 4Per. Ser.
Equipment
CONTRACTUAI- - . SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAL . - PARTS
CONTRACTUAL. .TOWING
Per. Ser.
COMTRACTUA], . . GAS

B
B
B

B
B
B
B
B
B

DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA

7 .95
9 .64
3.33
5.00
9.6s

,351.50
,026.s3
,538.40
, L8?.33

5
1
5
1
1

3'7
2

4
1
411
422
491
1
422
8
8

1
2
48
481
4A2
1
44L

!420
3620
3620
3620
3620
8020
8020
9030
9060
9901

, ?65.00
,673 -AO
,492 -93

315, 056.46 *

316,056.46 **

513 0
5L30
513 0
513 0
513 0
5L42
5L42



PRG-APOOO9 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14.32.08 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMI4ARY
MI,NICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

EIGEIAY FOICD - TOmIXIDB - Err 3 &,1
CONTRACTUAL. .DIESEL
CONTRACTUAIT - - SALT
CONTF.ACTUAL- -SUPPLIES
Emp. Benef i rs
EmD- Benefi t
INTERPUND TRANSFER To STCK TIM

SPA}I I,AXE LIGIII DISTRICT
CONTRACTUAL-. ELECTRIC

N. S. S. I,IGIIT DISTRICT
CONTRACTUAL- -ELECTRIC

PARXS\rILI,B LIGEI DISTRI T
CONTRACTUAL. -ELECTRIC

IOCE SIIEIDRAE ROAD LIGI{T DISTRICT
CONTRACTUAL - - ELECTRIC

AATER AIID SBWER OPERATIOIIAL TOND
Per- Ser -
CONTRACTUAL-.TELEPHONE
COMTRACTUAL- -MEMBERSHIP DUES
CONTRACTUA],- - SUBSCRI PTIONS
CONTR,ACTUAL - -GAS
CONTRACTUAL- -DIESEL
CONTRACTUAL- -VEHICLE MAINTENAN
CONTRACTUAL. -WATER SAMPI,ES
CONTRACTUAL- -SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAL - - POSTAGE
Emp. Benef i t s
Emo. Benef iE s
INTERFTIND TRANSFER To SICK TIM

5r42
5].42
5L42
903 0
9060
9901

11,
82,
3,

22,
1,

899.50
960.29
893. O0
224 -76
509.51
000.00

DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA

AMOI]NT

446 .66

L,275 -46

418.51

431.18

443
462
48
I
8
8

DB
DB

9060 8
9901 8

t7,'t'to.5'7
1, 000 . 00

TERXDAI,B LIGIIT DISTRICT
CONTRACTUAL - - ELECTRIC

146,226 -55

La6,226.55

La,11O .67

LA ,77 0 .67

446.66

446.66

I t 2'15 -45

L,215.46

522.23

522 -23

418 . 51

4L8.5L

431.18

43r..18

50, 833 . 13

50, 833 . 13

Lt 5la2 412

L2 5142 4L2

L3 E1A2 412

L4 5182 412

L5 5142 412

11

81

MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO
MO

1
4
4

4
4
4
4
4
4
8
8
a

8110
8110
8110
8110
8110
8110
8L10
8110
8110
8l- 1" 0
9030
9060
9901

2t
22
41
43
7L
77
I

20,906.L9
671-14
499.00

9.65
r,032 -25

- 85
.57
.00

351.51
138.38

,575.51
,1"40.08
, 000 .00

\27
90

241

1
20

5

2/18/26
2/).2/26

PAGE 3

IIIGHWAY FI]I|D - 1rO If OI}TSIDE VII,I,AGE.IITYI
EmD. BenefiLs
INTERFUND TRANSFER To sIcK TIM

ACCOIJNT ENC



PRG APOOOg REPORT AS OF' 2
RUN TIME 14.32.08 DATE 2

/aB/26
/a2/26

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNICIPA],ITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 4

160I{15 SEI{BR DISTRICT
CONTRACTUAL. - SUPPLIES
Equipnent
Admiilistration
Transfer to Capital Punds

S. L. I BRISCOE @NSOI,IDATED SEBER
COMTRACTUAL..ELECTRIC
COMTRACTUAL- -OIL
CONTRACTUAI,. .GARBAGE REMOVAI,
CONTRACTUAL. - I,AB TESTING
CONT
Ecru i
Admi

RACTUAL..MAJOR REPAIRS
oment
hi st rat ion

s2 8110s2 8110
s2 8110
s2 81L0
s 2 8110s2 9901s2 9901s2 9950

412
475
472
417
478
9200
9500
9

, 913
,033

7T
,383
,000
,2AL
,000

-o7
.34
.08
.00

.00

.00
,00

S1
s1

S1

ACCOUNT ENC

w3 83l-0 412

8110
9901
9901
9950

48
9200
9600

to .'7 6
3, 000 - 00
2,54'7 - OO

13, 000 . 00

AMOI]NT

372 .60

14'7 - 3'7

la t 5s7 .76 *
t8 ,557 .75 **

47 ,OO4 -46 *

47, 004 .86 *+

6,994 -74

5 t994.74

1
1

Inter Fund Tlan.

5
18
15

5

YOI'IVGSIULL SEWER DISTRICT
CONTRACTUA],. -WATER/SEI{ER CI{ARG
CONTRACTUAL- - SOFTWARE
EouiDment
Admihistration

IOOI'IIS TIATER, DISTRICI
CONTRECTUAL- -SUPPLIES
EouiDment
Admiii st rat ion
Equipment

PERITDAI,B XATER DISIRIET
COI{IRACTUAL- -TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL. -ELECTRIC
CONIRACTUAL..MAJOR REPAIRS
CONTRACTUAL- - SUPPLIES
EduiDment
Adnihi strat ion

STEVB}ISVTLI,E I{ATER DISTRICT
COI.I'TR.ACTUAL - - E],ECTRIC

s4
s4
s4
s4

8110
8110
9901
9901

419
425
9200
9600

o27 .36
43.38

500.00
424 . O0

6

IITIRT'ARY ROAD SETER DISTRIET
CONTRACTUAL- -ELECTRICPer. Ser.
Administration
Transfer to Capital Fund

s'7
g1

s7

811 0
9901
9901
9950

4]-2
910 0
9500
9

2 ,300 -
2 ,122 -

15, 000 .

00
00
00

873 - 59
1,500,00
r,213.0O

12, 000 . 0o

19,994.60 *

19, 994 .50 **

15,645.69 *

15, 545 .59 **

20 ,040 .23

20 , o4o -23

w2
w2
vI2
w2
ttl2
w2

I310
I310
8310
I310
9901
9901

I -32
1,91
7 .63
0.00
5.00

9200
9600

411
4L2
474
48

43
45
43
50
06

1

9
8

1,345.30

It1 8310 48
wr.9901 9200
9t1 9 901 96 00
w1 9950 9



PRG.APOOO9 REPORT AS OF
RUN TTME 14 - 32 .08 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MT NICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBSRTY

2/ta/28
2/ 72126

PAGE 5

ACCOUNT ENC AMOUNT
STEVBISIrILI,E NATBR DISTRICT
COMTRACTUAL..CAUSTIC SODA
CONTRACTUAL..CAUSTIC SODA
EouiDment
Admiilistration

r.S.S. TATER, DISTRICI
CONTRACTUAL- -SOFTWARE
EduiDment
Admii-li sLrat ion
Equipment

IIIDIAI| IA.r BATBR DISTRICI
Eouioment
Admihi sErat ion

ROIIIE 55 IfATER DISTRICT
EouiDment
Admiiri str.at ion
Tlansfer to Capital Reserve

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID THTS 

- 

day of

rl3 83L0 4
w3 8 31r. 4
w3 9 901 9
w3 9901 9

200
600

245.25
371.25
000 - 00
33A,00

w4
w4
w4
}',4

8 310
9901
9901
9950

425
92 o0
9600
9

43.38
2,500.00
2, t22 .O0
6, 000 . 00

w5
w5

990
990

200
600

500.
424 .

64

00
00

19
19

L
l-

11
9

24,300.80 *

24,300.80

10,665.38 *

10, 565.38 r*

924 -OO

924.O0
COLD SPRING ROAD HATER DISTRICT

Admini st ration
w6

'.l6

9901
9901

9200
9600

500
424

00
00

924 . 00 *

924 .OO '*
w7
w1
[J7

99 01 9200
9901 96 00
9950 9

s00.00
424 -OO

15, 000 . 00
15, 924 . 00 *

15, 924 . 00 **
?89,157.91 ***

TO THE SUPERVISOR:

I certifv EhaC the vouchers fisEed above were audited bv the TOWN BOARD and allowed
shov,n.?ouareherebvauLhorizedanddIrecEedt'opawc6eachffintoppoaiEe
AIt ot.her=Ieins were autho?lizEtl under BlankEE-TEEdfucion adopteal-Ey-che Town Board-6fi-February 11,

in
his

the amounts
name .

-lrr8a --
,I'OWN CLERK

SUPERV]tsOR

COI]NCITPERSON

---- --- l[crr;pEtrsoN

DA'I'L]

COUNC.LI,PERSON



PRG.APOO9O REPORT AS OF
R{'N TIUE 14 .41 .53 DATE

/30/26
/3o/26

VOUCHERS PAID POST Af'DIT APPROVAI,
MUNICIPALTTY: TOWN Or LIBERTY

1
1

PAGE ].

voUcEER#

111

1t2
113

4L4

115

116

117

118

119

120

12L

122

L23

L24

L25

126

127

a2e

L29

130

131

L32

133

134

135

136

137

138

vErilDoR#

380

1227

7 023

110

110

L10

8111

54 04

654

2669

7 023

10 96

5407

3 034

303A

303a

110

110

110

110

554

110

130

6sa

380

658

654

CI,AIMANT NAfl E/ADDRESS

PAYROLL ACCOUNT

FIRST NATL. BA}I1( OF iIAFFERSONUILLE

DELTA DENTAI OF NEVi YORK

NYSE&G

NYSE&.G

NYSE6G

CIIARTER COMUI]III CATIONS

CEARTER COMIi{I'NICAT IONS

VERIZOI{ IIIREI,ESS

SUIIY ULSTER

DETTE DENTAT OF ITEW YORK

CEARTER COII'MUNICATIONS

CIIARTER COIID'T'NI CATIONS

CONSTEIJI'ATION ENERGY S\,C O!' NY

CONSTEIILATION EITCRGY SVC OF NT

CO}TSTEIJI'ATION BIERGY SVC OP N'I'

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

NYSE6.G

\,rERIZON WIREIIESS

NYSE&G

VERIZON

VERIZO!{ WIREIJESS

PAYROLI, ACCOIJMI

FIRS? NAIL. BANK OF iIIFPERSONVII,I.E

VERIZON WIREITESS

VERIZON IIIRELESS

Po# AMOI'NT CHECK#

280.5026011500
2L.46260LL901

374 - OO2 50115 04

62A-aO 67 074

413.L2 67014

1,388 .48 67O74

a19 - 99 67134

LL9.99 67131

95 .98 6?087

2,365.00 6707L

371 .002 6 012 7 o0

190.55 67444
44.O0 67L46

5 -04 67145

L24.45 67L45

477.54 67L45

10.59 67L4L

336 .96 6744r
322.43 67144

7, 08 5 .90 67L4L

7?.62 67L43

1, 071.28 67t4L
424.33 67L42

304.84 67L43

139,184.7126 012 800

LO ,47 6 .0726OL2A01

31-.25' 67 L4'7

3't -99 67L47

166, ?80.28 {*
SUPERVISOR

c()UNqJ-TJP$RSQN

posr ArrDrr ACcEpTED/AppRo'rED THrs _ day of
COIJNCILPERSON

CUUNL:.L!PERSON

CI,AIMS FROM f: ro# TOTALING (]OUNq.LIJPERSON



PRG-GLOO83 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 15.3?.1? DATE

GL VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF I-IBERTY

1/ 3t/26
2 /03/25

PAGE 1

GL VOUCII# VEND* CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

1710
DATE:

CHECK*

260LLsO2

25011503

2 5 0114 04

260lL402

25011403

260LL404

42.92

9-42

a2 ,556 .72

28 ,623 . 5't

ACCOUNT

TP 10

TP 10

TP 1O

TP 10

AIVOUNT

249 -22

42.92

9 .42

a2,555.72

24,623.67

CHECK AMOUNT

TP 10

3

4

5

6

7

8
TW
Tw
TW
TW

TP

TW

TW

TP

TP

TP

EMPLOYEES OF
L/ts/26
FIRST NATL.

)- / ls /26

THE TOIIN OF LIBERTY

BANK OF \'EFT'ERSONVII,LE1227
DATE:

2A5
DATE:

PAYROLL TRUST & AGENCY ACCOI'NT
1/ls /25

1'770
DATE :

EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF TIBERTY
L/L4/25

4227
DATE:

245
DATE:
DATE:
DATE:
DATE:

10 7920
DATE:

FIRST
a/14/2G

PAYROL
t/ L4 /26
1-/ t4 / 26
r/L4/26
7/74 /26

NATL. BANK OP fiFF'ERSONVILLE

L TRUST & AGENCY ACCOUNT
1a
2a
2A

3,076-27
5.274.77
2 ,5O4 .4L

554 . a5

7 01 .36

s,278.77

2,504.4!

a57.93

606.2s

311.18

20 ,o't4.o0

310.00

1,114.00

96, 850 .00

36 , OO2 .4L

3 , 629 .t7

9 2 009
DATE:

SULLIVAN COUNTY SUPPORT COLIJECTION
1-/ 74 /26 69523

2601"1,405

260L406

69524

69525

69525

320L

3202

196 3

260],2802

260424O3

260]-24O4

11, 514 .30

107 .36

5 ,27 a .17

2 t504 -4L

857 - 93

606.25

311 . 18

20 ,074 . OO

310.00

1, 114 . 00

96,860. 00

36,002.44

N.Y.S.
L/L4/26

INCOME TAX BUREAU

TP

TP

10

2L

2A

L0

10

10

690

690

95

1o

10

18

11

t2

13

L4

15

15

L7

t8

19

310
DATE:

USCM/ NORTI{EAST
L/L4/26

TOWN OF LIBERTY
!/ L4 /26

TOIIN OF LIBERTY
r/L4 /26

TOWN OP LIBERTY
L/L4/26
STATE COMPTROIJIJER

VILI,AGE OF I.IBERTY
3-/27 / 26

GLENN SMITII, PE, INC.
7/23/26

EMPLOYEES OT THE TOWN OF I]]BERTY
t/28/26
FIRST NATL. BANK OF JEFFERSONVII,I,E

t/28/26
PAYROLL TRUST & AGENCY ACCOUNT

1,/28/26

754
DATE:

754
DATE:

?58
DATE:

'703
DATE:

4A42
DATE:

930
DATE:

L'7'7 0
DATE:

A

A

TA

1227
DATE:

20
DATE: TW



PRG-GIOO83 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 15.37 . 17 DATE

GI, VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

7/3t/26
2/A3/26

PAGE 2

GL VOUCH# VEND# CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS ACCOUNT AMOUN'1' CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

DATE :
DATE :
DATE :

26
26
26

TW
TW
TW

L/28 /L/2a/
L/28/

2r
2a

117 -76
766 -66
654 . a5

7
2

21

24

22 4920
DATE :

310
DATE :

'707.36

1 ,at7 .16

2,766.66

857.93

753.52

311.18

360,377 .64

LL,939 .24

225 ,292 -24

s , o2a .67

10, o50 .66

798, 976 . 00

6 ,11_5 .20

1,455.44

9 t a6a .32

2 t 4O3 .02

59s85

26072A05

26012A06

69s42

69583

69584

196 5

196 6

L967

196 8

196 9

19? 0

26013001

260L2900

260].020r

25010900

14,168.38

'7 07 -36

1 , tl"t .76

2.766.66

857. 93

153.s2

311.18

360 ,377 .64

rL,939 .24

225 ,292 .24

5 ,024 .67

10, 05o.66

?98, 976. 00

6,7L5.20

1,856.48

9,L6A ,32

2 ,403 .O2

1, 746, 113.30 **

2049
DATE :

s
L/

ULI,IVAN COI]NTY SUPPORT CO],],ECTION
28/26 IP

TW

TW

TP

TP

TP

TA

TA

TA

TA

TA

TW

T}J

TW

HX

10

2L

10

10

10

?03

704

702

701

705

-t06

t-8

29

18

440

758
DATE :

25 754
DATE :

26 758
DATE ;

2't 1900
DATE :

2A 1890
DATE :

29 1880
DATE :

30 1870
DATE :

31 1850
DATE :

32

33 191.0
DATE :

34 578
DATE :

1910
DATE :

ACCEPTED/APPROVED THlS

CI,AIMS FROM #

N. Y. S. INCOMB TAX BUREAU
L/28/26
USCM/ NORTHEAST

Ll2e/26
TOWN OF LIBERTY

L/28 / 26

TOWN OF LIBERTY
L/28 / 26

TOWN OF IIBERTY
L/28/26

FIRE DISTRTCT

YOUNGSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT
L/29/26

S}IAN IJAKE FIRE DISTRICT
t/29 /26

LOCH SHEI,DRAIG FIRE DISTRICT
L/2s/26
I{I'RLEYVI LtE FIRE DISTRICT

1,/29 /26
I,IBERTY JOINT FIRE DISTRICT

t/29 /26
N.Y.STATE & LOCAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM

L/2s /26
AFI,AC I{EI{ YORK

1, /29 / 26

N.Y.STATE & I,OCAI, RETIREMEIfI SYSTEM
L/02/26

4 ?58
DATE :

TOWN OF IJIBERTY
t/09/26

w.s.s.
L/2e/26

DAY OF
SUPERVISOR

COUNC!IJPERSON

COUNCI I,PERSON

ro* TOTALING: $

COLINCTLPERSON

5'770
DATE :

I



PRG-GLOO84 REPORT AS OF
RTJN TIME 15.37.1-7 DATE

t / 31/26
2/03/26

GL VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNICTPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 1

ACCOUNT

A 690

AMOUNT

20,384.00

RBSERVB _ SI|AN I,Are SEWBR
DUE I'ROM OTHER

TRUST AIID AGETCY
Escrow account
Loch sheldrake Fire District
Swan Lakew.s.s. Fi
Younqsvi I
HurtE\rvi 1
Liberty F

95
7 0a
'7 02
703
't o4
705
7 A6

14.00
2A - 6'7
92.24
'77 .54

2 ,403 .02

20,384.00 *

20,184.00 **

2,403 .02

2,4O3 .02

1,1
5,0
0,3

! 1].e L,1SLl1C f
re Di st rict
1e Fire Di. strict
1e Fire Distri ct
ire Protection Di st ri

HX 440

TA
TA
TA

TA
TA

22
36
1t,939.24
10,050.56

'794,9'76-aO
a ,4t2 ,7'7 A - 53

a ,4L2 ,7'7 A - 53
PAYROI,I ACCOUNT
Payrol l

PAYROI,L EITEOI,I)INCI
Ret i remen!
N-Y-S- Income Tax
PEBSCO Deferred CompensaL ion
AFI,AC Cont ribut ions

18
21
2A
29

22 ,5AA -90
24,'793.06
1-O ,542 . t4

3,166 - 18

TP 10 249 , 457 .4't

249 ,45'7 .47 **
TW
TW
TW
TW

61,090.28
6L,090 .24

1,746,113.30

GMTERAI, FI'IID - TOIfNIf IDE
Clearing Account



02t12t2026

Account# Account Description Fee Description

Town Clerk Monthly Report
January 01, 2026 - January 31, 2026

Page 1

Local ShareQtv

Health lnsurance

Permits

SENIOR

General Fund A

Refuse Collection

Towing License

EZ Pass

Marriage Certilicate

Misc

Notary Fees

Female, Spayed

Female, Unspayed

l\4ale, Neutered

Male, Unneutered

SENIOR

Redeemed Dog

Special Use

Building Permit

Municipal Search

Sub-Total;

1

A1255

41620.4

42544

p'2545

82115

82770

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

TOWN CLERK

Central Printing & lvlailing Photo Copies

Dog Licensing

5

2

7

6

6

$0.00

1,500.00

200.00

175.00

60.00

12.OO

70.00

Sub-Total: $2,017.00

0.7 53

Sub-Total: $0.75

63.00

25.00
't 8.00

12.50

-10.00

7

2

1

2

Sub-Total; $108.50

150.002Dog

Building Fees

Building Fees

Sub-Total:

11

17

$600.00

6,073.00

1,800.00

Sub-Total $150.00

600.002

Sub-Total: $7,873.00

Total Local Shares Remitted: $10,749.25

300.00

18.00NYS Ag. & l\.4arkets for spay/neuter program

Total State, County & Local Revenues: $11,067.25 Total Non-Local Revenues: $318.00

To the Supervisor:
Pursuant to Section 27, Sub 1, of the Town Law, I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full and true statement of all fees and monies rec€ived by

me, Laurie Dutcher,Town Clerk, Town of Liberty during the period stated above, in connection with my office, excepting only such fees and monies,
the application of which are otheMise provided for by law.

Supervisor Date Town Clerk Date

0.00

General Fund A



1t1t2026 - 2t12t2026

Warrant $16,645,281.42
Adjustments ($79.34)

STAR Savings $0.00
Adjusted Warrant $16,645,202.08

Full Payments

Partial Payments

Direct to County

Balancing Report
Town Of Liberty

$11,424,586.27

$373,858.09

$0.00 (NOI deposited in the bank)

Collected 70.88%

($3oo.oo)

Direct To County

Direct Penalties

Total Direct

Credit

Cash

Check
Total Deposit

Page 1 ot 1

2t12t2026

User: Laurle65

$0.00

s0.00
$0.00

$1,160,641.48

$220,181.41

$10,419,000.72

$11 ,799,823.61

TaxCollected $11,798,444.36

Tax - Direct $1 1,798,444.36

Service Charges $0.00

Surcharges $0.00
Misc Collected ($5.37)

Penalties $1,284.62
2nd Notice Fees $0.00

Bad Check Fee Paid $100.00Bad Check Fees Billed

Net Deposit $1'l,799,823.61
NotCollected $4,846,757.72



1t1t2026 - 1t31t2026

Warrant $16,645,281.42
Adjustments ($79.34)

STAR Savings $0.00
Adjusted Warrant $16,645,202.08

Full Payments

Partial Payments

Direct to County

Balancing Report
Town Of Liberty

$7,383,172.91

$229,404.84

$0.00(NOf depos ited in the bank)

Collected 45.73%

($180.00)

Direct To County

Direct Penalties

Total Direct

Credit

Cash

Check

Total Deposit

Page 1 of 1

2t12t2026

User: Laurie65

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$982,433.2s

$206,453. 13

$6,423,752.38

$7,612,638.76

Tax Collected $7 ,612,577.75

Tax - Direct $7,612,577 .75

Service Charges $0.00

Surcharges $0.00
Misc Collected $1.01

Penalties $0.00
2nd Notice Fees $0.00
Bad Check Fee Paid $80.00 Bad Check Fees Billed

Net Deposit $7,612,658.76
Not Collected $9,032,624.33



2t1t2026 - 2t12t2026

Warrant $16,645,281.42
Adjustments ($79.34)

STAR Savings $0.00
Adjusted Warrant $ 16,645,202.08

Full Payments

Partial Payments

Direct to County

Balancing Report
Town Of Liberty

$4,038,626.93

$147,239.68

$0.00 (NOf depos ited in the bank)

Collected 2515%

($120.00)

Direct To County

Drrect Penalties

Total Direct

Credit

Cash

Check
Total Deposit

Page 1 of 1

2t12t2026

User: Laurie65

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$178,208.23

$13,728.28

$3,995,248.34

$4,187,'t 84.85

TaxCollected $4,185,866.61

Tax - Direct $4,185,866.61
Service Charges $0.00
Surcharges $0.00
Misc Collected ($6.38)

Penalties $1,284.62
2nd Notice Fees S0.00

Bad Check Fee Paid $20.00 Bad Check Fees Billed

Net Deposit $4,187,164.85
NotCollected $12,459,335.47



Payment Statistics
Town Of Libefty

1t1t2026 - 1t31t2026

User: Laurie65

Paid Where Payment Count Percentage Total Tax

Counter

Escrow

lnternet

Mail

1072

1146

451

2152

22.24

23.77

9.35

44.64

($2,722,213.02)

($3,070,902.47)

($1 ,134,542.39)
($4,768,764.04)

4821 ($1 1,696,421.92)

Total Full Payments:

Total Partial Payments

4542

230

Total Number of Cash, Check and Credit Card Payments

Cash Payments: 175 ($211 ,097 .72\

Check Paymenls: 4231 ($10,350,870.66)

Credit Payments: 451 ($1,134,542.39)

Categoies may overlap because some people may have paid with a

combination of cash, check and crcdit.



PRG-BAoo96 REPORT AS OF t/31,/26 MONTHLY TOWN BOARD REPORT

RSVENUB SUI,tr.,,ARY

PAGE 1

CURRENT
RECEIPTS

Y.T-D
RECEIPTS

UNCOI,I,ECTED
BAI,ANCEEUND NA},IE

GENERAI, FIJND - TOWMIIDE

TOWN - OUTSIDA VIIILAGE

COMTI'IJNITY DEVEI,OPMENT BLOCK GRAITTS

HIGII}IAY FI'ND - TOWNWIDE - HT{Y 3 & 4

HIGHWAY FUND TOI.IN OUTSIDE VII,I,AGE-HWY1

HIGHWAY CHIPS FUND

WATER AND SAWER OPERATIONAI, FI]ND

TOTAI SEI^IER DISTRfCTS

PRESIDENTIAI EST. - SEWER EASE RESERVE

TOTAL WATER DISTRICTS

GRAND TOTAI,S.

BUDGET
AS MODfFIED

3,036,640.00 10,953.89 10,9s3.89 3,025,686.11

541.993.00 3,O94.92 3,O94.A2 578, 898.18

. o0 .00 00 .00

L,'713 ,24O .0O 2,135.OO 2,135.00 1, 711, 1O5 .00

1,301,396.00 .00 .00 1,301,396.00

723, O00. 00 00 00 '723 , OOO -OO

1, 098. 720. 00 00 oo 1,098,720.00

931,057.00 7,279.91 '7,2'79,9A 923,'17't.O9

.00 .00 .00 00

1.,495,894.00 23,808.01 23,808.01 t,473,OAs.99

10,882,940.00 47,27a.63 47,27a-6310,835,668.37



PRG-BAoo95 REPORT AS OF t /3L/26 MONTHI,Y TOWN BOARD REPORT

EXPENSE SIJMMARY

PAGE 1

BUDGET
AS MODI FIED

CURRENT
EXPENDITURES

Y-T-D
EXPEND I TI,]RES

I]NENCIJMB ERED
UNEX . BAI.ANCEFIIND NA.IilE

GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE

TOWN OUTSIDE VII,I,AGE

COM}4TJNITY DEVEI]OPMENT B],OCK GRANTS

HIGHWAY FI'ND TOWNWIDE HWY3&4

HIGHWAY EUND TOWN OUTSIDE VILLAGE-HI,IY1

HIGHWAY CHIPS FI'ND

WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI FI'ND

TOTAI SEWER DISTRICTS

TOTAI, WATER DISTRICTS

GRAND TOTAIS . .

P. O. BA],ANCE

3 ,436,640 . OO 253,OO2.69 253,O02 -69 4, 086 .69 3 ,179,550 .62

503, 993 . 00 25,849 .74 25, alg .'74 .00 574 , t'73 .26

.00 .00 .00 00 .00

1,838,240.00 765,294.32 1-65,294.32 45,603.49 L,627,142.19

1, 385, 395 . 00 32,347.54 32,3t'l -54 00 1,354, O'74 .46

723.000.00 .00 .00 .00 723,000.0o

t,098,720.O0 99, 780.10 99.780.10 2,799.0O 996,140.90

t, o29 ,55'7 .OO 3 ,673 .4'l 3 ,6't 3 . 4'7 2 , 483 .36 L, O23 ,400 . L'7

a,6a2,a94.0o 8, 629 . 18 8,629.44 5,053.60 1,599,214.22

aa,'729,44O.OO 588,517.04 588,517.04 60,026.14 11,080,895.82



Town of Liberty

Supervisor's Report

January-26

Bank Account Reconciliation

Na me Bank Accout # Cu rre nt Total

Gene ra I Fu nd Key Bank * 183 $ s97,204.99

Highway Fund Key Ba nk * 191 S 1,481,980.96

Ca pita I Reserve Fu nd TD Ba nknorth * 527 5 363,976.04

Ca pital Reserve Fund Wayne Bank *70L S 231,s98.07

Street Light Districts CHB *555 s 17,131.69

Water and Sewer Fu nd Key Bank *205 S 667,881.67

Trust and Agency Key Bank *744 s 398,639.46

Centra I Checking Key Bank *183 s

Hea lth lnsurance Jeff Bank *993 s

Payroll Account Jeff Bank *310
5

Payroll Withholding Jeff Ba nk *774
5

NYS CDBG Key Bank * 478 s

Grant Account Key Bank * 272 s

TOTAL: s 3,7s8,412.88

Key Bank Treasury Bills: 5 8,094,116.76

Catskill Hudson Bank CD

Jeff Bank CD 5

TD Banknorth CD s 239,300.18

s 8,333,416.94TOTAL CD:



TOWN OF LIBERTY-TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Dale: )anuary 21, 2026

Time: 6:30 PM

Location: Senior Citizens Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754

Present: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councitmember Dean Farrand,

Councitmember Vincent McPhittips, Councitmember Sherri Kavteski,

Counci[member Bruce Davidson, Town Cterk Laurie Dutcher, Finance Director

Cheryt Gerow, Confidentiat Secretary Nick Rusin.

Absent

PLEDGE OFALLEGIANCE

CALLTO ORDER

The meeting was catted to order by Supervisor DeMayo at 6:30 p.m., fottowed by the

Ptedge of Attegiance.

.25 APPROVALOFCORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board accepts the correspondence.

Motion by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councitmember Sherri Kavteski

5 Ayes CARRIED

SEQRA- PARKSVILLE O&W RAIL TRAIL CONNECTION PRO.,ECT

(SHORT EAF PART 2)

Motion to accept the responses to Part 2 of the Short EnvironmentaI Assessment

Form (SEAF) for the Parksvitte O&W Rait Trait Connection Project.

Note: Councilmember Vincent McPhiltips stated abstention pending additional

i nf o rm atio n re ga rd i n g p r oje cte d m a i nte n a nce costs.

Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councitmember Sherri Kavteski

Abstention: Councitmember Vincent McPhittips

Ayes CARRIED

Page 119

_-26



-26 SEQRA - NEGATIVE DECLARATION (PARKSVILLE O&W RAIL

TRATL CONNECTTON PROJECT)

Motion adopting a Negative Dec[aration, determining that the proposed action witt
not resutt in any significant adverse environmentaI impacts.

Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councitmember Sherri Kavteski

Abstention: Councilmember Vincent McPhittips

Ayes CARRIED

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS - SWAN LAKE WWTP

RECIRCULATION PUMP

Motion authorizing the Town Cterk to advertise for bids for the Swan Lake

Wastewater Treatment P[ant recirculation pump, once bid specif ications are

comptete.

Dlscusslon: A request was made that bid specifications be distributed to the Board
p ri o r to a dve rti s e m e nt.

Motion by: Counci[member Bruce Davidson

Second by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

5 Ayes CARRIED

-.26 
CAPITAL RESERVE RESOLUTION - LOOMIS WWTP CLARIFIER

REPAIR (CONTINGENT UPON ACCEPTABLE BIDS)

Motion directing the Town Attorney to prepare a capitaI reserve resolution for the

Loomis Wastewater Treatment Ptant ctarif ier repair, contingent upon acceptabte

bids.

Dlscusslon; lt was noted the second clarifier is beginningto experience issues and

staffwitt confirm whether additional equipment (e.g., a second unit) is

recommended.

Motion by: Councitmember Bruce Davidson

Second by: Councitmember Sherri Kavteski

5 Ayes CARRIED

P a ge 219

_-26



-26 CAPITAL RESERVE RESOLUTION - SWAN LAKE \^/WTP

RECIRCULATTON PUMP REPATR (CONTTNGENT UpON
ACCEPTABLE BIDS)

Motion directing the Town Attorney to prepare a capital reserve resotution for the
Swan Lake Wastewater Treatment P[ant recircutation pump repair, contingent upon
acceptable bids.

Dlscussion; lt was noted bid totals are not yet known and project costs may require
use of operating funds if capital reserves are insufficient.

Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councitmember Bruce Davidson

5 Ayes CARRIED

_-26 SULLIVAN 180 - MUNICIPAL PARTNERSHIP GRANT

APPLICATION

l"lotion authorizing the Supervisor to submit a grant apptication for the Suttivan 180

MunicipaI Partnership Grant for up to $5,000 for town-wide beautification.

Motion by: Councitmember Vincent McPhittips

Second by: Councitmember Bruce Davidson

5 Ayes CARRIED

-26 APPROVAL OF 2025 BUDGETTRANSFERS

Motion approving the 2025 budget transfers as submitted by the Finance Director.

Budget Modification

A 1982 4 $10,930.00

A 3082 $10,930.00

Creekside Park Grant (Guiderail)

47111.4 $6,000.00

42002 $6,000.00

Adjust expenses for additional revenues

A 1962.4 $5,500.00

A 3062 $5,500

Municipal Partnership Grant

Page 319



A 1978.41 $76,479.50

A 1978.43
A 1978.44

A 3078 $1 1 1 ,617.18

Restore NY Grant

A 1986.4 $120,000.00

A 3086 $'120,000.00

Growing Souls Grant

A 1967.4 $4,850.00

A 3067

47150.1 $3,572.00

A 3070 $3,572.00

SWIMS Grant

DC 5112.3 $20,186.85

DC 3501 $20,186.85

Adjust for Additional CHIPS Money Received

Approvat of budget transfer for Swan Lake Sewer from X29710.6 (transfer to capitat)

to 52 8110.4 (operating fu nd) in the amount ot $1 ,121 .25 fot the SPDES NOV

response as approved at the January 22,2025, board meeting.

Motion by: Councitmember Vincent McPhittips

Second by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

5 Ayes CARRIED

-26 REFUSE COLLECTION LICENSES

Motion approving the fottowing refuse co[[ection ticenses:

. Spartan Mowing and Snowptowing LLc (1)

. Re-Recording LLC (1 ).

a

Motion by: Councitmember Vincent McPhittips

Second by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

5 AyeS CARRIED

Page 419

liltsrc.z+
l$23,464.44

ls+,eso.oo

lWatnut Mountain Trail Grant



APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS

l.4otion approving the fottowing month[y reports:

. Town Cterk's Report (12125)

. Revenue & Expense Summary (12125)

. Supervisor's Report (12125)

Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councitmember Bruce Davidson

5 Ayes CARRIED

o End of Year M eeling (12130/25)
. Reorganization Meeting (1/5/26)

o Work Session Meeting (1/5/26)

. Regutar Monthty Meeting (1/5/26)

_-26 APPROVAL OF AUDIT

Motion approving the fotlowing audits:

)anuary 20,2026, Abstract Ctaims #1-1 10 totating $442,676.96
December 2025 GeneraI Ledger Abstract Ctaims #380-423 totaLing

$583,425.88.

a

DISCUSSION

Page 519

_-26

--26 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion accepting the fottowing minutes as submitted by the Town Cterk:

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second by: Councitmember Bruce Davidson

5 Ayes CARRIED

Motion by: Councilmember Vincent McPhittips

Second by: Councitmember Bruce Davidson

5 Ayes CARRIED



The Board reviewed the onboarding procedures and the HR forms packet. lt was
conf irmed that required training varies by department, inctuding safety training, and
that emptoyees are compensated for the time spent completing it. The Board

approved the HR forms packet with minor typographicaI corrections and exctuded
two forms due to changes in State law regarding emptoyer-paid training: the
Certification Renewat Agreement and the Non-Mandatory Training Course and

Exam Agreement. The Town's drug and atcohoI poticy, inctuding post-accident
testing requirements, remains in effect.

-26 ADOPTION OF ONBOARDING PROCEDURES

Motion to accept the onboarding procedures as presented.

Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councitmember Bruce Davidson

5 Ayes CARRIED

-26 APPROVAL OF HR FORMS (WITH TWO FORMS REMOVED)

Motion approving att HR forms as presented, with minor typographicat corrections,
excluding the Certif ication RenewaI Agreement and Non-Mandatory Training
Course and Exam Agreement,

Motion by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Counci[member Vincent McPhittips

5 Ayes CARRIED

TABLED- WALNUT MOUNTAIN PAVILION BATHROOM / PAVILION STRUCTURE

The Board discussed pavition size, cost constraints under the remaining grant

funding, prevaiting wage considerations, and procurement options, inctuding a

state-bid structure option and separate bidding for fou ndation/conc rete and site

work. The Board discussed determiningthe finat site location (with muttipte

members preferring a location near the parking area for accessibitity) and the

buitding strategy for the first February meeting. The Board atso discussed the

bathroom grant (approximatety $50,000), noting that the amount is insufficient to

cover futl construction costs and that the grant must resutt in a deliverabte

bathroom. Options discussed inctuded materia[s takeoff and BOCES participation.

-26 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FEES -ACCESSORY BUILDINGS AND GARAGES

Page 619

Onboarding Procedures and HR Forms:



CHAPTER A152
FEES

Ch. 60, Buitding Construction and Fire
Prevention Administration, Art. l,
Buitding Permits and Certificates of
Occupancy
RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION
Accessory buitdings and garages $25 for first 100 square feet, ptus $5 for

each additional 100 square feet or
portion thereof: minimum fee $25

Accessory buitdings greater than 144 sq.
ft. and up to 200 sq. ft.

0.25 per square foot

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

5 Ayes CARRIED

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Cora Edwards

The Hudson Vattey Community Preservation Act and the need for consistent criteria

and fairness in identifying etigibte property categories and attocating funds.

Manny Steinberg

Confticting tanguage in locaI documents regarding permit threshotds (e.9.,

1001121/144 sq. fi.l

BOARD UPDATES

Councilmember Vincent McPhittips
Counci[member McPhittips reported that he received an emaiI from
Councilmember Farrand regarding the Tanzman Road property and inquired about
the next enforcement steps. He stated that the [ast time he drove by the property,
the driveway had been plowed, and individuats appeared to be present on site.

Motion to increase fees for residential accessory buitdings and garages as
presented in the Buitding Department fee review (including revised square-foot-
based fee tiers).

Page 719



Councitmember Farrand advised that enforcement actions are underway, inctuding
certified maiI and legaI notice, and stated that the property owners have no choice
but to attow the Town access to the property.

Counci[member McPhittips further reported that he spoke with the Highway
Superintendent, who inquired about the status of his request for two additional
foremen positions.

Councitmember Bruce Davidson advised that at a prior working meeting, the Board
indicated support for the request, contingent upon the Highway Superintendent
providing an organizationaI flowchart outlining the proposed hierarchy. He stated
that two teams appear reasonabte, but confirmation of the reporting structure is
required. Counci[member Davidson added that the Highway Superintendent was
reminded of this request and indicated he wou[d provide the information.

Supervisor DeMayo advised that the Highway Superintendent had requested to be
added to the next agenda.

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski
Councitmember Kavteski reported that she had nothing to report.

Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Supervisor DeMayo provided updates regarding grant app[ications and debriefings,
inctuding the WQIP grant, and reported on the continued pursuit of additionat USDA
grant opportunities.

Councitmember Dean Farrand
Councilmember Farrand reported on OpenGovform and workftow conversions and
ongoing capitat budget work. He a[so noted that he met with Joanne Gerow during
the prior week.

Councilmember Bruce Davidson
Councilmember Davidson reported that Matt Dewitt and Damon have been working
on their capitaI budgets.

ADJOURNMENT

AD,,OURNMENT-26

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 7:49 p.m.

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

5Ayes CARRIED

Page 819



Respectf utty Su bmitted,

Laurie Dutcher
Town Cterk - Town of Liberty

Page 919



CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was catted to order by Supervisor Frank DeMayo at 1 0:00 a.m. and was
opened wlth the Ptedge.

Present: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councilmember Dean Farrand, Counci[member Sherri
Kavteski, Councitmember Bruce Davidson, Deputy Town Cterk Sara Atvarez, Court
Manager Denise Curry, Buitding Dept. Head Tammy Wi[son, Acting Assessor Robin Quick,
Finance Director Cheryl Gerow, Highway Superintendent N4att Dewitt, Water & Sewer
Foreman Damon Knack, Park & Recreation Director James Guara, Dog Controt Officer
Joanne Gerow

Absent: Counci[member Vincent McPhittips

Reports Reminder

Supervisor DeMayo reminded department heads that required reports are due by
Wednesday at noon prior to the meeting, noting that onty a few had been received. He

then turned the meeting over to Councilmember Bruce Davidson.

Discussion - FY 2027 Operating Budget Preparation

Councitmember Davidson introduced the start of the FY 2027 operating budget process,
noting that worksheets are being reteased eartier than in prior years to atlow departments
more time for ptanning. He advised that there is currentty a technicaI issue in OpenGov
retated to co[umn poputation and that staff are workingto correct it.

Finance Director Cheryt Gerow exptained how to access the FY 2027 opetaling budget in
OpenGov. She stated that departments must move from FY 2026, which is no tonger
editabte, into FY 2027. Once corrected, the system wit[ clearty show FY 2026 adopted
figures and atlow departments to enter FY 2027 requests in a separate column. She noted
the issue should be resolved within approximately one to two weeks.

Councitmember Davidson encouraged department heads to begin reviewingtheir tine
items now and to add anticipated expenses as they arise. He stated that the operating

Page 114

Town Board Meeting Minutes

Town of Liberty
Regutar Town Board Meeting
Date: February 2, 2026
Time: 10:00 AM

Location: Senior Citizens' Center, 1 1 9 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754



budgetwitt be ptaced on the agenda monthlyto promote ongoing review, proactive
ptanning, and avoidance of [ast-minute budget preparation.

Ms. Gerow asked departments to notify her of any missing tine items so they can be added
to the system. She stated that once January is ctosed, updated account codes witl be
distributed and that efforts are underway to a[ign codes across systems.

Discussion - OpenGov Workf lows and lnformation Collection

Councitmember Davidson discussed OpenGov's abitity to create custom workf lows to
ensure steps are not missed and to improve interdepartmentaI coordination.

Driveway Permit Workf low Example

Councitmember Davidson described a driveway permit workflow involving the Buitding
Department, Highway Department, and DPW. He exptained that DPW's review criteria may
inctude drainage, [ine of sight, pipe sizing, and code compliance. Once completed, the
approva[ is routed back to the Buitding Department for incorporation into the permit.

Parks & Recreation Workflow Example

Park & Recreation Director James Guara described the workf [ows for pavi[ion rentats,
inctuding dropdown selections for rentaI type and whether the request is for an event or
personaI use. Event requests trigger additionaI requirements, such as insurance
documentation naming the Town as additional insured. He noted that OpenGov includes a

catendar feature that prevents doubte-booking.

Mr. Guara also described workflows for day camp registrations, ensuring required
documents are submitted before enroltment is finatized, improving ptanning, and reducing
incomptete registrations.

Dog Controt Workf lows

Dog Controt Officer Joanne Gerow discussed converting departmentaI forms into
etectronic formats and asked about routing documents to the C[erk's Office as part of the
licensing process. Counci[member Davidson confirmed that interdepartment worKtows
can be configured and routed back once steps are compteted.

Councitmember Davidson stated that workftows witt differ by department and asked
departments to ptace existing forms into their Teams channe[s so they can be converted
into etectronic forms. Training witt be provided once the documents are converted.

Discussion - Records Management and Confidentiality

Dog Controt Officer Gerow stated that OpenGov witt significantly improve her
recordkeeping by creating a centratized, searchabte database and reducing manuaI
tracking. She atso raised concerns regarding sensitive and confidentiaI information related
to investigations.

P age 214



Councitmember Davidson confirmed that OpenGov altows information to be restricted
from pubtic view or redacted as needed.

Discussion - Budget Efficiency, KPls, and Cost Reduction

Councitmember Dean Farrand prompted discussion on cost-saving etforts and key
performa nce indicators.

Dog Controt Officer Gerow discussed steps taken to reduce expenses associated with
CARE's use of a Town facitity, inctuding CARE assuming propane costs and receiving a

$5,000 credit through CES. She emphasized preventative maintenance to reduce repair
costs and extend equipment life.

She also discussed rising etectricity costs and ptans to devetop a proportionaI cost-sharing
modeI among municipatities using the facitity. Councitmember Davidson expressed
support for the approach.

Counci[member Farrand summarized broader strategies, inctuding reducing expenses,
reviewing fees, and pursuing grants. Fee structure reviews in other departments were
discussed, inc[uding accessory buitding permits and pubtic hearing mai[ing costs.

Councitmember Davidson advised departments to review fees using CPI and inf lation
trends as guidance. Finance Director Gerow confirmed that 2.6 was the CPI referenced
during the discussion. Counci[member Davidson atso noted the importance of cottecting
at[ appticabte fees and enforcing existing code provisions.

Discussion - Training and OpenGov lmplementation

Councitmember Farrand discussed ptans for OpenGov workflow training, tikety to be hetd

in multipte sessions. Device avaitabitity and potential use of tablets were discussed.

Councitmember Davidson encouraged departments to utitize OpenGov University for
optionat training modutes.

Discussion - Human Resources: Onboarding and Progressive Disciptine

Councitmember Davidson reviewed onboarding procedures and progressive disciptine
standards. He outtined a standardized three-step disciptine process tied to Town's core
va[ues and stated that standardized forms witt be provided.

Highway Superintendent Dewitt noted the emptoyee handbook shoutd mirror disciptine
procedures to avoid confusion. Counci[member Davidson acknowtedged the need for
poIicy updates.

Department heads were asked to identifytraining needs for incorporation into onboarding.

Page 314

Discussion - Fees and CPI Guidance



Discussion - Article 26 Standard Operation Procedure Requirements

Dog ControI Officer Gerow discussed Articte 26 requirements under Agricutture & Markets
and stated that CARE maintains a detaited SOP. She requested that the SOP be inctuded in

Town documentation and uptoaded into OpenGov. Councitmember Farrand confirmed
this approach.

Discussion - Highway Department Staffing and Budget Planning

Highway Superintendent DeWitt discussed proposed supervisory restructuring and staffing
transitions related to an upcoming retirement. Finance Director Gerow ctarified
anticipated budget impacts and coverage.

Councitmember Davidson emphasized the importance of contingency ptanning and
ongolng budget review.

Adjournment

The Town Board adjourned the meeting at 10:51 a.m.

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Second: Councitmember Dean Farrand

Respectfully submitted,

Laurie Dutcher

Town Cterk

P age 414



TOWN OF LIBERTY-TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Dalei Fefiuary 2,2026

Time: 6:30 p.m.

Location: Senior Citizens' Center, 1'19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754

PRESENT: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councilmember Dean Farrand,

Councitmember Vincent McPhittips, Counci[member Sherri Kavteski,

Councilmember Bruce Davidson, Town Cterk Laurie Dutcher, Finance Director
Cheryt Gerow, and Town Attorney Kenneth K[ein.

Absent:

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OFALLEGIANCE

The meeting was catted to order by Supervisor DeMayo at 6:30 p.m., fottowed by the

Ptedge of At[egiance.

NEW BUSINESS

.26 APPROVALOFCORRESPONDENCE

Motion to approve the correspondence.

Motion by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councitmember Bruce Davidson

5 Ayes CARRIED

Supervisor DeMayo introduced Jesse Lavigne, Community Speciatist (RCAP

Sotutions), to present the Swan Lake Sewer System capitaI rate study and the
proposed sewer use [oca[ law summary provided in the meeting packet. Mr. Levine

reviewed the current capitaI rate structure (frontage and improvement units),
projected capitat funding needs for the proposed sewer ptant project, and the

impact of seasonaI and increasing usage on those needs.

SWAN LAKE SEWER SYSTEM RATE STUDY & PROPOSED SEWER USE LOCAL

LAW- PRESENTATION / DISCUSSION

Page 1ls



Mr. Levine reviewed muttipte capitalrate structure options, inctuding incorporating
usage as a factor in distributing capital costs. He recommended Option Two for the
upcoming year and advised the Town to update the capitat units' rotl to improve

equity and data accuracy. Discussion fotlowed regarding permitting, data co[[ection
for existing discrepancies, record kee ping/export capabitities, and coordination
between departments and the Assesso r/Cou nty. The Board noted that non-user
parcets may stit[ benefit from sewer improvements through protection of locaI
waterways and improved utitity avaitabitity. Mr. Levine also advised the Town

Since before COVID, the water and sewer industries have experienced a significant
[abor dectine. Many workers hired in the 1970s and 1 980s are now retiring, often
with generous packages. However, current benefits are not as robust as they once

were. Many emptoyees remained in their roles, finishing out their careers without
concern for stagnant wages or lack of raises.

Currentty, employees are being paid [ess than what their skilts warrant, making

long-term retention increasingty difficutt. Based on current pay rates, there is a real

risk of tosing vatuabte staff. White I hesitate to provide a specific figure, raising

salaries by $1 0,000 to $1 5,000 annuatly for your top-tier emptoyees-and offering
proportionate increases for [ower- and middte-tier employees-wou[d hetp address

these challenges. These are the main findings of my report.

No action was taken at this time.

Expresses gratitude for an independent review and acknowledges the effort
invotved. She appreciates the recommendation for the township to consider

increasing pay for district emptoyees, given their working conditions.

She atso thanked the reviewer for inctuding the perspective of another municipatity,

even though it wasn't directLy retated to the main topic. A key issue hightighted is

inequity in capitaI cost contributions across district lots-some pay significantty

tess, shifting the financial burden to others, which Edwards describes as bordering

on theft. She provides an example of a neighbor who paid capitat costs despite not

using the system because of ongoing house renovations, ittustrating a tongstanding

inequity. Edwards vatues the pub[ic acknowledgment of these issues and looks

forward to board action to address them across the district.

Etizabeth Greig

Page 2ls

Cora Edwards



have a question about the permitting process. lt woutd identify new permits, right?
But what about att the ones that haven't been addressed yet?

DISCUSSION

PAVILION AT WALNUT MOUNTAIN

Supervisor DeMayo reviewed pavition options, estimated costs per square foot, and

discussed constructing a pavition within the remaining budget. The Board

discussed potentiaI pavition sizes (inctuding 40'x60', 30'x60', 30'x40', and 20'x40'),
prevaiting wage impacts, and the advantages of a stic k-bu itt/pote barn-sty[e

structure for future expansion. Site considerations discussed included drainage,

cutvert reptacement to accommodate concrete truck access, and ADA/handicap

accessibility, inctuding parking and a so[id-surface access route.

-26 WALNUT MOUNTAIN PAVILION - ENGINEERING / BID

SPECIFICATIONS

l',4otion to move forward and instruct At Fusco to prepare engineering for a pavilion

structure, inctuding a 30'x60'design with a[ternates to construct a 30'x40' pavi[ion

(and/or add alternate to 30'x60'), and to include accessibitity considerations, at an

engineering cost not to exceed $5,000.

Motion by: Councitmember Vincent McPhittips

Second by: Councitmember Bruce Davidson

5 Ayes CARRIED

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - UPDATE

Supervisor DeMayo advised that a Steering Committee meeting has been

scheduled for February 11'h at6:00 p.m. atTown Hatt. He reported that Peter

Manning prepared an agenda and wit[ present recommendations on structure and

next steps. The meeting witl be open to the pubtic. The Board discussed outreach to

recruit additionaI commlttee members and coordination with Vittage

representatives.

Counci[member Davidson asked about the distinction between the Steering

Committee and the committees. Supervisor DeMayo exptained that the Steering

Committee wi[[ gather information and guide the committees, white the committees
wittdevetop po[icy-area priorities and recommendations.

TOWN HALL HEAT / MINI-SPLITS - DISCUSSION

Page 3ls



Councitmember Davidson requested an update on next steps regarding the
proposed mini-sptit system(s), noting the prior equipment quote and the need to
move forward. Supervisor DeMayo advised that the Town wou[d check state bid

options for equipment and woutd deve[op bid specifications for instaltation work.
Town Attorney Ktein advised that if equipment is purchased off-state bid, the

insta[[ation specification and contract shoutd be structured around the setected
state-bid equipment. The Board atso discussed piggybacking procurement within

New York State and noted timitations when modifying another entity's bid

specifications.

TOWN HALL FRONT DOOR - DOOR CLOSER / LOCK DISCUSSION

Town Cterk Dutcher requested consideration of an automatic door ctoser and/or

other sotutions due to heat loss when the door is left open by visitors and detiveries.

The Board discussed challenges posed by the curved-top door and accessibitity

requirements. Supervisor DeMayo indicated he woutd contact a contractor to

evatuate options, and the Board discussed obtaining pricing for an etectronic [ock.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

No pubtic comments were offered at this time

BOARD DISCUSSION / UPDATES

Councitmember Farrand inquired regarding access to the Tanzman Road property.

Town Attorney Klein advised that if access is not provided, the Town may estimate

as permitted.

Councitmember Davidson advised that onboarding and training requirements for

board/committee members are being organized as part of HR, inctuding required

trainings (e.g., sexuat harassment training), and wi[[ be presented to the Board at an

upcoming meeting.

Supervisor DeMayo reported attending a housing roundtabte and noted discussions

with a devetoper regarding potentiathousing opportunities on County properties.

Supervisor DeMayo a[so referenced a program catted PACT and noted that it may be

worth monitoring. Supervisor DeMayo further noted advocacy efforts retated to

CHIPS funding.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

No executive session was requested.

Page 415



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 7:35
p.m.

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

5 Ayes CARRIED

Respectf utty Submitted,

Laurie Dutcher

Town Cterk - Town of Liberty

Page 5l5



Firefox https://outlook.offi ce.com/mail/0/inbox/id/AAQkADQxOGZjMjlx

fi outtook

Re: Devany Estates New Roads Approval Ltr

From Green Heights Construction < eli@g reenheightsconstruction.com >

Date Wed 2/4/202610:52 PM

To Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC < l.dutcher@townofliberty.org >

Cc Shabat, Alison L <Alison.Shabat@sullivanny.gov>; Levi Kaufman < levi1 121g@gmail.com >

0 1 attachment (452 KB)

Devany Estates LLC Road Name Approval Ltr.pdf;

Laurie,

This Project Received Planning Board Approval On 1/6/2026, I would appreciate if you can put this on the next
Town Board Agenda for Approval.

As always if you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact me @ 845-642-5825

Thanks

Eli Ravitz

On Fri, Nov 14,2025 al4:16PM Shabat, Alison L. <Alison.Shabat@sulliva n ny-gev> wrote
This message was sent securely using Zixo

Hello,

The attached letter has (2) two road names that have been approved for use by Sullivan County

Please add Devany Estates Dr and Blue Leaf Ct to the next available Town Board Agenda. These roads are

in a development known as Devany Estates LLC on parcels Liberty 45.-1-25.6, 25.12, and 25.8

lf you have any questions please reach out,

Sincere ly,

Alison L. Shabat
GIS Coordinotor

91 1 Addressing Coordinotor

Division of lnformation Technology Services, GIS Program

I of2 211212026, l2:06 PM



Firefox

Canfidentiolity Notice:fhis e-moil message, including aftochments is fot the sole use ol the intended recipient(s) ond noycontoin confrdentioL ond ptivileged

infotmotton. Any unouthorized use, disdosure ol distribution is prohibited- tyou ore notthe intended rccipient, pleose contoct the sendet byreplye-moil

ond destrcy oll .opies of the original messoge and ottochments. Do NOT lorword il to o thid porty without the written consent of the sender. The County of

SulLivon is o publi. entity; consequently, th! emoil moy be subject to disclosure undet the Freedom ol lnfomotion Low. Thonk you.

This message was secured by !1&#174

County of Sullivan

100 North Street

Monticello, NY 12701

office: 845-807'0110 | fax: 845-807-011'1

o llson.shobot@ su lvon ny. gov I www.su llivan n,u-gg!

&j , r u,.J fF, f

https://outlook.offi ce.com/maiV0/inbox/id/AAQkADQxOGZjMjlx...

2 of 2 2l12/2026. l2:06 PM



LORNE D. GREEN
coHntsstoNER / cro

OAXIEL J. SISITH
OEPUTY CIO

ALISON L. SHABAT
GIS COORDINATOR
9,I1 ADDRESSING COOROINATOR

/ TEL. Eil5407.Oll0
FAX tia5$07.0111

COLtN tY C/It SKtt.t.S
M ouh ? o i ns ol O p po t ? u n ities

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES SYSTEMS

SULLIVAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
IOO NORTH STREET

PO BOX 5ot2
MONTICELLO, NY 12701

November 14 , 2025

This letter will serve as notification that the following road names have been approved for use within the
9l I Addressing System for Sullivan County, NY. The approved road names are:

Devany Estates Drive

Blue Leaf Court

Please note that this office rnust be provided with a copy ofthe signed resolution and a map ofthe named
roads before these roads can be added to the 911 system and/or used for addressing purposes.

Ifyou have any questions please feel fiee to contact the 911 addressing departrnent. Thank you for your
cooperation and understanding while we work to provide our residents with the best emergency service
response possible.

Sincerely,

Alison Shabat
Sullivan County 91 I Addressing Center

Cc: Town Clerk

To Whom It May Concem,

These road names have been approved for use in a private community known at Devany Estates LLC,
located on property identified for assessment purposes as Liberty 46.-f-25.6,25.12, and 25.8



La

8e
Ij

o (:l

I

I 7-
1>e"^_.rtt;_

/

-<

. ...- .,o
o oro1-

o.
/

o
b
o
op
o
5-
l

i
I

16'\,o

t. ,

6
\-u -. - o -o- ..i,

----- , '/

\\ \

,P- *'*
'-.9\\

osI.

Io

1.-_-

EI

E

t

I
I

1-l
lt.
t,
t
\

@\6

4._--

I

i)
!l

;-*1
-.o

l,

-.s., gl

Ll

I

I

I

I

,/.

ag ':.
I

ir.r
I



2026 Budget Transfers to Coincide with OpenGov

Account To (+) From (-)

A 1110.42 Court--Subscriptions 440.00s
A 71.70.422 Court-Subscriptions 440.00$
A 1110.48 Court-Office Supplies 2s0.00s
A 1110.49 Court.-Translation Services 250.005

A 7220.422 Supervisor-Subscriptions 40.00s
A 1220.447 Supervisor--Gas 100.00s
A 1220.48 Supervisor*Supplies 140.00s
A 1310.42 Finance-Subscriptions 40.00s
A 1310.422 Finance-Subscriptions 40.00)
A 1330.428 Tax Collection--5ervice Contracts s 3.000.00
A 1330.481 Tax Collection-Postage s 3,000.00
A 1355.411 Assessor-Telephone 383.00s
A 1355.414 Assessor-Cell Phone s
A 1355.42 Assessor--Subscriptions S 3,11s.00
A 1355.422 Assessor-Subscriptions s 2,940.00
A 1355.421 Assessor-Dues 175.005

A 1,410.42 Town Clerk--Subscriptions 615.00$

A !4I0.42L Town Clerk--Membershlp Dues 340.00s
A L470.422 Town Clerk-Subscriptions 27 5.O0s

s 3,800.00A 1620.47 2 Town Hall--Garbage Removal

A 1620.47s Town Hall..Janitorial 5 3,800.00
A 1620.48 Town Hall-Supplies s 10,000.00

s 9,760.00A 1620.421 Town Hall-Copier
s 19,760.00A 7620.478 Town Hall Major Repairs

A 1670.4 Central Printi ng-Contractual s 7,000.00
A 1670.41 Central Printing--Legal Notices s 7,000.00

s 6,000.00A 1950.4 School/Property Tax Contractual

s 1,6s0.00A 1950.41 T/Bethel Taxes

A 1950.42 Liberty CSD s 2,s00.00
A 1950.43 Tri Valley School s

500.005A 1950.44 T/Fallsburg
A 1950.45 T/tiberty 800.005

s 2,200.00A 5010.48 Supt Hwy--Supplies

s 1,100.00A 5010.424 Supt Hwy--Conferences
A 5010.426 Supt Hwy-Continueing Education s 1,100.00
A 5132.45 Town Barn-Taxes s 2,900.00

s 2,900.00A 5132.418 Town Barn--Contractual
A 5132.46 Town Barn-Contractual s 2,700.00

s 2,700.00A 5132.48 Town Barn''Suppiies

s s,000.00A 5L82.4t2 Steet Ligths-Electric
A 5782.478 Street Lights-Major Repairs s s,000.00

1s0.00sA 7 020.421 Parks Rec Admin-Dues
300.005A 1020.47 7 Parks Rec Admin--Vehicle Maint

Parks Rec Admin-Contractual 450.00sA 7 020.49

5 1,500.00A 7110.471 Parks-Vehicle Maintenance

s 1,s00.00A 71L0.472 Parks--Garbage Removal

s s9,293.00Total 5 59,293.00

-

-

-

-

383.00

s50.00



Account

B 3620.418 BuidlinB Dept*Postage 5 1s,000.00

B 3620.452 Buidling Dept-Open Gov s s,7s3.00

B 3520.48 Building Dept--Supplies 5 1s,000.00

B 3620.493 Building Dept--Add Services 5 s,7s3.00

TOTAL: s 20,7s3.00 s 20,7s3.00

Account

DA 5130.482 Machinery-Towing 600.00s
DA 5130.489 Machinery'.Shoe Allowance 600,00s

DA 5t42.44 Snow Removal-Fuel Expense s 13,s00.00

DA 5142.441 Snow Removal--Gas s 13,s00.00

DA 5142.48 Snow Removal-Supplies s 2,100.00

DA 5142.489 Snow Removal-Shoe Allowance s 2,100.00

DB 5110.48 lmprovements-Supplies s 2,100.00

DB 5110.489 lmprovements-=-Shoe Allowance s 2,100.00

TOTAL: s 18,300.00 s 18,300.00

-

From (-)Account To (+)

MO 8110.48 Water and Sewer-Supplies s 2,400.00

MO 8110.489 Water and Sewer-Shoe Allowance s 2,400.00

MO 8110.4 Water and Sewer-Contractual s s,7s3.00

MO 8110.452 Water and Sewer--OpenGOv s s,7s3.00

5 s0,000.00w3 8311.412 Sherwood Well-Electric

w3 8311.464 Shwewood Well-Caustic Soda s 91,000.00

s 10,000,00w3 8311.47 Sherwood Well--Repairs

wl 8311.476 Sherwood Well-Tank Cleaning s 1s,000.00

w3 8311.478 Sherwood Well-Major Repairs s 16,000.00

s 3,300.00w5 8310.41 lndian Lake--Utilities

w5 8310.419 lndian Lake-District to District s 3,300.00

s 3,000.00w6 8310.478 Cold Spring Water-Major Repairs

w6 8310.482 Cold Spring Water-Meters/Parts s 3,000.00

s 10s,4s3.00 s 10s,4s3.00TOTALI

E--I

E

-

I



'I'OWN OF I-,IBERTY
N't,J YOir(

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finance

120 North Main Street

Liberty NY 12754

c-gerow@townofl iberty. org

February 18,2c.26

Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board Members

Cheryl Gerow

Acting Assessor Salary Increase

$45\ 2925772 (p)

(845) 2921310 (n

As per the Offer Agreement made with Robin Quick, please approve a salary increase of
$SBS.SS per year as she has completed Assessor Orientation which meets her
requirements towards her Basic Certification.

Our Mission Stalement
We provide effective transparent and respnsible

municipal service that promoles the highest standard of life for our community.

k

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:



RECEI'

Ftts10
Dear Finance Office,

TOIVN OF LIU..

I am writing to formatty submit documentation of my comptetion of my first ,.qrir"8NA*ct o"'-'
certification course through the New York State Office of Reat Property Tax Services.

As outtined in my revised offer tetter for the Acting Assessor position, each compteted
certification quatifies for a $500 satary adjustment. I have attached my certificate of
completion for your records and respectfutty request that the conesponding satary
increase be processed.

Ptease tet me know if any additionaI documentation or forms are required to f inatize this
adjustment. Thank you for your assistance, and I appreciate your support as I continue to
comptete the required certif ication coursework.

Sincerety,
Robin Quick
Acting Assessor
Town of Liberty

RECEIVED

FEB 10 2026

roy/t{ oF LTEERTY
FINANCE CFFCE



(1t13)

State ot l{ew York
Department of Texatlon and Flnance
Offlcc of Rca! Propcrty Tax gsrvaces

Assessor Orientation
CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE

p6ru. Robin Quick

Assessor, Town/City ei Acting assessor, Town of Liberty

Date of training . 02t06t26

This is to certify that, pursuant to Section 316 of the Real Property Tax Law
and Section 8188-2.6 of Title 20 of the Official Compilation of Codes, Rules
and Regulations of the State of New York, you attended an Orientation
training session designed to provide you with a general understanding of the
responsibilitres of an assessor and the appropriate state and local
government structure

Director, Real Property Tax Services

Sullivan County

02t0612026

Date

cc: Town/City Clerk



DELAVlIARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C,w 55 South Moin Slreel
Oneonto, New York I3820

lel: &7.432.&73
Fox: &7.1,3.20432

TOWN OF I-IBERTY, NY

TOOMIS WWT' CTARIFIER REPAIR PROIECT

Bid Results Summary

February 5, 2025

Contract No. TL1-G-26 - 6eneral Construction

Controclor (Alpho belicolly) Base Bid Amount

1.) Poolbrook Conlrocll s 56,610.00

5 68,828.00

3.) TAM Enlerprises, lnc. 5 78,642.OO

4.) Witlcon, lnc. s

2.) Eollmon Assoclqles, lnc.

100,000.00



NOTICE OF AWARD

Date:

TO Poolbrook Contractins
(Bidder)

ADDRESS: 229 l'ool Brook Road

Laurens. NY I3796

PROJECT: Tou'n of Liberfv. NY Loomis WWTP Clarifi er lLenair Pro iect

2026

OWNER'S CONTRACT NO: TLI-G-26 - GENERAL

CONTRACT FOR: Town of Libertv. NY Loomis WWTP Clarifier Reubild Proiect
(lnsert name of Contract as it appears in the Bidding Documents)

LTBERTY NY LoOMIS WWTP CLARIFIER REPAIR PROJECT.

Three copies ofthe proposed Contract Documents will be delivered separately or otherwise made
available to you in the near future.

You must comply with the following conditions precedent wilhin fifteen (15) calendar days of
the date of this Notice of Award, which is by

l. You must deliver to the ENGINEER three (3) fully executed copies of the Notice of
Award, and acceptable copies of Ce(ifrcate of Insurance, Performance Bond (in the
amount equal to 100% ofthe contract), and Labor and Material Bond (in the amount equal

to 100% of the contract).
2. List other conditions precedent:

o None

If required documents are acceptable, the ENGINEER will lbrward three (3) copies ol the
Standard Form of Agreement. for your execution.

Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specitied will entitle OWNER to
consider your bid abandoned, to annul this Notice olAward and to declare your Bid Security
fbrf'eited.

I t2026

Del uw are Enginee r i ng, D. P. C. Notice ofAward Page I

Town of Libert,v Loomis wwrp clarifier Repair project

OWNER'S PROJECT NO: TLI-G-26

You are notilled that your Bid dated February 6,2026 for the above Contract has been
considered. You are the apparent successful bidder and have been awarded a contract noted
above base bid u'ork and select bid alternate work pricing for the contract for the TOWN OF

The contract Price of your contract is Fifty six thousand six hundred and ten and 00/100 dollars
(s56.610.00).



Once all executed documents are retumed the ENGINEER will integrate these items, along with
the Notice to Proceed, into three (3) sets of Contract Specifications and Bid Documents (Volume
I) to fbrm the execution copy of the contract. The ENGINEER will mark and distribute one (l )
cop1, to each the "OWNER" and "CONTRACTOR" fbr their records and will maintain one (l )
copy narked "ENGINEER".

(owNER)
TOWN OF LIBERTY, NY

Bv
(Signature)

Print Name: Frank DeMayo

Title Torvn Supervisor

Datc:

(CONTRACTOR)
Poolbrook Contracting

By:

Print Name:

Title

Date

(Signature)

ICORPORATE SEAL]
If applicable

[CORPORATE SEAL]
Ifapplicable

De luware Engin eeri n g, D. P.C. Notice of Award - Page 2



NOTICE TO PROCEED

TO:

,2026

l'oolbrook Contracting
(Contractor)

TLI-G-26 - General

Loomis WWTP Clarifier Repair Proiect

OWNER'S CONTRACT NO TLI-G-26 - General

CONTRACT FOR: s56,610

Fifty Six Thousand Six Hundred and Ten Dollars and Zcro Cents

You are notified that tl.re Contract Time under the above contract will commence to run on
By that date, you are to start perlbrming the Work and your other

obligations under the Contract Documents. The Work will be substantially complete and

operational within 9l calendar days after the date the Contract Time (Notice to Proceed)
commences to run and completed.

Before you may start any Work at the site, you and OWNER must each deliver to the other (with
copies to Engineer) certificates of insurance which each is required to purchase and maintain in
accordance with the Contract Documents.

Also, before you may start any Work at the site, you must:

o Provide necessary Submittals to the Town prior to ordering or installing any structures

or materials

(owNER)
TOWN OF LIBERTY, NY

By
(Signature)

Franli DeMayo

TitIC: Town Superuisor

Date

ICORPORATE SEAL]
Ifapplicable

Print Nanre

NOTICE TO PROCEED - Page I

Date:

OWNER'S PROJECT NO.:

PROJECT:

Delaware Engineering, D. P.C.



STANDARD FoR}I oF AcREEMf,NT
BETWEEN OWNER AND CoNTRACToR

ON THE BASIS oF A STIPULATED PRICE

Article l. PARTIES TO CONTRACT.

THIS AGRf,f,MENT is dated as of the rr'day of_ intheyear2026 by and between the

Town of Libertv. NY (hereinafter called OWNER) and Poolbrook Contracting (hereinafter called

CONTRACTOR).

OWNER and CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter sel forth, asree as
fo llorvs:

Article 2. WORK.

2.1 CONTRACTOR shall complete allWork asspecified or indicated in the Contract Documents. The
Work is generally described as fbllows:

Torvn of Libertl Loomis WWTP Clarifier Repair Project (TLl-G-26)

Articlc J. CONTRACT TIMES.

3.1 The Work will be substantially complete and operational within 91 calendar days after the date the
Contract Time (Notice to Proceed) commences to run and completed and ready for final payment
within 30 days afler Substantial Completion.

Liquidated Dctmages. OWNER and CONTRACTOR recognize that time is of the essence of this
Agreement and that OWNER will suffer financial loss if the Work is not completed wilhin the times

specified in paragraph 3.1 above, plus any extensions thereofallowed in accordance with Article
I I .05 ofthe General Conditions. They also recognize the delays, expense and difficulties involved in

proving the actual loss suffered by OWNER if the Work is not completed on time. Accordingly,
instead of requ iring any such proof, OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree that as liquidated damages

for delay (but not as a penalty) CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER One Hundred and 00/l 00

dollars ( $ I 00.00 ) tbr each day that expires afler the time specified in paragraph 3. 1 for Substantial

Completion until the Work is substantially complete. After Substantial Completion, if
CONTRACTOR shall neglect, refuse or fail to complete the remaining Work within the time
specified in paragraph 3.1 for completion and readiness for final payment or any proper extension

thereof granted by OWNER. CONTRACTOR shall pay OWNER One Hundred and 00/100 dollars

($100.00) lbr each day that expires after the tiine specified in paragraph 3.1 for completion and

readiness for final paynrent.

In addition to the liquidated damages set forth above, the CONTRACTOR shall be liable for all

additional costs incurred by the OWNER for engineering and inspection services that extends beyond

the substantial completion time specified in the Contract Documents.

3.2

J,J

D e I u *- ar e E n gi n e e r i n g, D. P. C STANDARD FORM OF AGREEMENT - Poge I



Arl icle {. CONTRACT PRICE.

OWNER shall pay CONTRACTOR for completion of the Work in accordance with rhe Contracr
Documents an amount in current funds equal to the sum of the amounts deterrnined pursuant to
paragraphs 4.1 and 4.2 below:

For all Unit Price Work, an amount equalto the sum ofthe established unit price for each separately
identified item of Unit Price Work times the estimated quantify of that item as indicated in this
paragraph 4.1

As provided in paragraph 13.03 ofthe Ceneral Conditions estimated quantities are not guaranteed,

and detenrinations ofactual quantities and classification are to be made by ENGINEER as provided
in paragraph 10.06 of the General Conditions. Unit prices have been computed as provided in
paragraph 11.03 ofthe General Conditions.

CONTRACTOR shall subrnit Applications fbr Payment in accordance with Article I 5 of the General

Conditions. Applications tbr Payment will be processed by ENGINEER as provided in the General
Conditions.

4.1.

1.2

5.t. Progress Payntent & Retaina€:e. OWNER shall make progress payments on account ofthe Contract
Price on the basis of CONTRACTOR's Applications for Paymenl as recommended by ENGINEER,
on or about the last day ofeach month during construction as provided in paragraphs 5.1 .l and 5. L2
below. All such payments will be measured by the schedule ofvalues established in paragraph 2.03

of the General Conditions (and in the case of Unit Price Work based on the number of units
completed or, in the event there is no schedule ofvalues, as provided in the General Requirements.

Prior to substantial completion of the entire project, the CONTRACTOR shall be paid up to
95% of the amount for the work completed in accordance with Section I0 of Special
conditions, with the 5% balance being retainage.

5.1.1

5.1 .2

5.2

5.3

Upon Substantial Cornpletion of the entire project, the OWNER may increase total payments

to CONTRACTOR to 100% ofContract Price, less an amount equal to double the value of
the remaining work or the retainage which ever is less, provided the OWNER receives a

release of surety from the CONTRACTOR.

Final Poyment. Upon final cornpletion and acceptance olthe Work in accordance with paragraph

15.06 ofthe General Conditions. OWNERshall pay the rernainder ofthe Contract Price.

Change Orclers. For changes in work greater than $ 100,000, the percentage of overhead and profit
shall be subject to negotiation.

ln order to induce OWNER to enter into this Agreement CONTRACTOR makes the following
representations:

Delawore Engineering, D. P.C. STANDARD FORM OF ACREEMENT - Page 2

l'lle total estilnated arnount ofthe Contract is $56,610 based on the prices set forth in the Bid Forrn.

Articlc 5. PAYM0NT PROCEDURES.

Article 6. CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS.



6.1 coNTRACToR has examined and carefully studied the cortract Documents (including the
Addenda) and the other related data identified in the Bidding Documents including "technical data."

6.2 CONTRACTOR has visited the site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, Iocal
and site conditions that may affect cost, progress, perfornrance or furnishing ofthe Work.

6.3 CONTRACTOR is thrniliar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state and local Laws and
Regulations that may affect cost, progress, performance and fumishing ofthe Work.

6.4 CONTRACTOR ltas obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for havirrg done so) all
such additional supplementary examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies and data
concerning condilions (surthce, subsurface and Underground Facilities) at or contiguous to the site or
otherwise rvhich may affect cost, progress, perfbrmance or t'urnishing ofthe Work or which relate to
any aspect of tlre means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures of construclion to be
employed by CONTRACTOR and safety precautions and programs incident thereto.
CONTRACTOR does not consider that any additional examinations, investigation, explorations,
tests, studies or data are necessary for the perforrnance and furnishing ofthe Work at the Contract
Price. within the Contract Times and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the
Contract Docunrents.

6.5 CONTRACTOR is arvare of the general nature of rvork to be performed by OWNER and others at
the site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents.

6.6 CONTRACTOR has correlated the information known to CONTRACTOR, inlbnration and
observations obtained from visits to the site, reports and drawings identified in the Contract
Documents and all additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, stud ies and data with
the Contract Documents.

6.'.7 CONTRACTOR has given ENGINEER written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities or
discrepancies that CONTRACTOR has discovered in the Contract Documents and lhe written
resolution thereof by ENGINEER is acceptable to CONTRACTOR, and the Contract Documents are
generally suificieDt to indicate and convey understanding ofall terms and conditions for performance
and fumishing of the Work.

Article 7. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

The Contract Documents which comprise the entire agreement between OWNER and CONTRACTOR
concerning the Work consist of the following:

7 .1. This Agreement

7 .2. Exhibits to this Agreement

7.3. Performance, Payment, and other Bonds

7.4. Notice to Proceed

7.5. GeneralConditions

7 .6. Supplementary Conditions

7.7. SpecialConditions

Del ow ure Engineer i ng, D. P. C. STANDARD FORM OF AGREEMENT - Pase 3



7.9.

7.t0

7.8. Specifications bearing the title Contract S oec ifications and Bid cUlnenls

Drawings with each sheet bearing the following general title
Exhibits

7.12

Addenda

CONTRACTOR's Bid

Documentation submi$ed by CONTRACTOR prior to Notice of Award

1.|

7 .13

7.t4 The following wh ich may be delivered or issued after the Effective Date ofthe Agreement and are not
attached hereto: All Written Arrendments and other documents amending, modifying or supplementing
the Contract Documents pursuant to paragraph 3.04 ofthe General Conditions.

The documents listed in paragraphs 7.2 et seq. above are attached to this Agreement (except as
expressly noted otherwise above).

Tlrere are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in Article 7. The Contact Documenls
rray only be amended. modified or supplemented as provided in Article I I ofthe General Conditions.

Article 8. MISC E LLAn*EOUS.

8.1 Terms used in lhis Agreement which are defined in Article I of the General Conditions will have the
nreanings indicated in the General Conditions.

8.2 No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contact Documents will be

binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound; and,

specifically but without lirnitation, moneys that rnay become due and moneys that are due may not be

assigned rvithout such consenl (except to tlie extent that the effect ofth is restriction may be lirn ited by
larv). and unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an assignment. No
assignnrenl rvill release or disclrarge the assignor fronr any duty or responsibility under the Contract
Documents.

d.J OWNER and CONTRACTOR each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns and legal
representalives to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives in
respect Io all covenants, agreements and obligations contained in the Contract Documents.

8..1

Article 10. Contractor's Agreement Certifrcation

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, OWNER and CONTRACTOR have signed this Agreement in triplicate. One
counterpart each has been delivered to OWNER, CONTRACTOR and ENGINEER. All portions of the
Contract Docunrerrts have been signed, initialed or identified by OWNER and CONTRACTOR or identified by
ENGINEER on their behalf.

This Agreement will be effective on --------,-M. (which is the Effective Date of the
Agreement).

STANDARD FORM OF ACREEMENT - Puge I

Any provision or part ofthe Contract Documents lreld to be void or unenforceable under any Law or
RegLrlation shall be deerned stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and

binding upon OWNER and CONTRACTOR. who agree that the Contract Documents shall be

refornred to replace such stricken provision or part lhereofwith a valid and enforceable prov ision that
comes as close as possible to expressing the intention ofthe stricken provision.

De I an are Engi ne er ing, D. P. C.



(owNER)
TOWN OF LIBERTY, NY

(CONTRACTOR)
Poolbrook Contracting

(Signature)

Print Name: Frank DeMavo

By:

'l'it Ie:

Date:

By

Print Nanre:

Title

Date:

(Signature)

Torvn Supervisor

[CORPORATE SEAL]
I f applicablc

[CORPORATE SEAL]
If applicable

Del uu' ore Engineer ing, D. P.C STANDARD FORM OF AGREEMENT - Page 5



TOWN OF I-IBERTY

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE

POLICY MEMORANDUM

Subject: Interdepartmental Notification of Property. Rela ted Events Affecting Assessment

Effective Date:

From: Assessor's 0ffice

To: Alj Town Departments (Building, Code Enforcement, Fire, Plannin& Zoning, Highway,
Police, and related offices)

! l- i: '1.;-

The purpose of this memorandum is to establish a standardized procedure for
interdepartmental notification to the Assessor's Office regarding events or conditions that
may materially affect the assessed value, condition, or use of real property within the Town
of Liberty.

.-.. :.il

Pursuant to New York State Real Property Tax Law, the Assessor is responsible for
maintaining equitable, uniform, and current assessments based upon actual property

conditions. Timely access to accurate information from Town departments is essential to

meeting this statutory obligation.

Ail Town departments shall provide written courtesy notification to the Assessor's 0fRce

whenever they become aware of any event, determination, or condition that may

reasonably impact the assessed value ofa parcel.

Events requiring notification include, but are not limited to:

- Fire or significant fire damage

- Condemnation or unsafe structure determination

- Non-habitable or uninhabitable designation

- Demolition or partial demolition

- Major structural damage or collapse

- Flood, storm, or other disaster-related damage

- Any condition materially affecting market value, use, or physical lntegrity



i: " lii i i-r i li,L
1. Notification shall be provided by email or internal memorandum within a reasonable
time after the department becomes aware ofthe event.

2. Notiflcations should include, where available:

- Property address and/or tax map number

- Nature of the event or conditior

- Date of occurrence or determination

- Department contact person

3. The Assessor's Office will review the information and determine appropriate follow'up,
inspection, and valuation action.

tlLliii't!'1
- Promote equitable and accurate assessments

- Reduce delays in valuation adiustments

- lmprove interdepartmental coordination

- Enhance transparency and public trust

Approved By:

Tirle:

Date;



TOWN OF LIBERTY

TOWN BOARD RESOLUTION

Resolution Establishing lnterdepartrnental Notification Policy for Property.Related Events
Affecting Assessment

WHEREAS, the Town of Liberfy Assessor is charged under New York State Real Property
Tax Law with maintaining equitable, uniform, and current assessments; and

WHEREAS, accurate assessments require timely knowledge of events and conditions that
may materially affect the value, condition, or use of real propertyi and

WHEREAS, improved interdepartmental communication will enhance efficiency,
transparency, and public confi dence;

N0W, THEREF0RE, BE lT RES0LVED, that the Town Board ofthe Town of Liberty hereby

adopts the policy entitled "lnterdepartmental Notification of Property-Related Events

Affecting Assessment"; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all Town departments shall provide written courtesy

notification to the Assessor's 0ffice whenever they become aware of events or
determinations that may reasonably impact assessed value; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect immediately upon

adoption.

Adopted this _ day of 

- 

20_.

AYES, 

-

NOES:

Town Supervisor:

Town Clerk:



Chapter A152
FEES

Ch. 60, Building Construction and Fire Prevention Administration, Art. I, Building Permits and Cenificates
ofOccupancy

Residential construction

Additions. alterations. and repairs By total value of work to be done: $25 for first S1,000 of
rvork to be performed, plus $10 for each additional
$1,000 ofrvork; minirnum fee $25

Additions. alterations. aud repaiir S50 for first $ L000 of construction value or ponion
thereof. plus $20 for each additional S1.000 of
construclion value or ponion thereof; minimum fee 550

Miscellaneous (woodstoves, srvimming pools, etc.) By total value ofwork to be done: $25 for first $1,000 of
rvork to be performed, plus $10 for each $1,000 ofNork;
minimum fee $25

l,liscellaneous (toodstoves. swimnling pools. etc.) $50 ibr first $1,000 ofconstruction value or ponion
thercof. plus 1i20 tbr each additional $1.000 of
construction value or portion thereof; minimum l'ee S50

Commercial construction

Accessory stIuctures Same as new construction

Access0n' structirres $1.00 per square tbot offloor area

Additions $75 for first $ 1,000 of construction value or ponion
thereof, plus $8 for each additional $t,000 ofconstruction
value or portion lhereof

Alterarions. repairs $25 for first $ I ,000 of construction value. plus $ l0 for
each additional $1.000 or portion thereof

Add itions, alterations and repairs $75 for first $1.000 olconstruction value or prifiion
thereof. plus $25 for each additional $ 1.000 of
conslruction value or portion thereof: tninimum t'ee S75

Signs S25 for each S 1.000 ofconstruction value or portion
thereof

S igrrs $50 for each S I ,000 of construction valuc or ponion
thereof



INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

Bids are to be opened at 11:00AM on February 17,2025 in the Town of Liberty Government Center, 120

North Main Street, Liberty, New York 12754.

Each proposal shall be enclosed in a sealed envelope and must be mailed or delivered to the Offi€e of
the Town of Liberty Clerk, 120 north Main Street, Liberty, New York 12754, to be received prior to the

time set for openint of the bids. The bid envelope must be marked in the lower left hand corner of the
envelope; Sealed Bid for 2009 Mack GU8 oump Truck

Bid shall be submitted on the Town of Liberty Bid Forms or bid wlll not be considered. Bid must be

typed or printed in ink. Original autograph sitnatures in ink are required. Facsimile or rubber stamp

signatures will not be accepted.

The machine shall be in complete, fully ready-to-use condition

Bidder is advised that any exceptions to the specifications will be detrimentalto a possible bid award.

Any change in wordinB or interrelations by a bidder of the inquiry as publish€d by the Town of Liberty

shall be reason to reject the proposal of such bidder, or in the event that such change in the lnvitation to

Bid is not discovered prior to entering into a contract, to void any contract entered into pursuant to such

bid.

The Town ofLiberty reserves the rightto re,iect any and all bids, ortowaive any informality in bids. The

Town of Liberty does not obligate itself to accept the lowest or any other proposal.

Award to the lowest responsible bidder for services to be provided. All documentation required by

these specifications shall be submitted by the bidder as part of his sealed bid at the time of bid opening

Tax Exemption:No taxes are to be billed to the Town. Bids shall not include any Federal, State or local

excise, sales, transportation or other tax unless Federal or State law specifically levies such tax on

purchases made by a politicalsubdivision.

The successful bidder shall comply will all laws, rules, regulations and ordinances of the Federal

Government, the State of New York and any other political subdivisions or regulatory body which may

apply to its performance under this contract.

Assignment: No assignment of any agreement pursuant to this bid shall be made without specific

prior approval in writing to the Town of Iiberty. (state of New York Gene ral Municipal LawSection 109)

Town of Libertv

2009 Mack GU8 Dump Truck

Bid



Firm Bid; This bid is firm and irrevocable for a period of45 days from the date and time ofthe bid

opening. lf a contract is not awarded within the 45-day period, a bidder to whom the bid has not been

awarded, may withdraw his bid by serving written notice of his intention to the Town of Liberty.

ln executing this bid, the bidder affirms that all the requirements of the specifications are understood

and accepted by the bidder, and that the prices quoted include all required materials and services. The

undersigned has checked all the bid figures and understands the town will not be responsible for any

errors or omissions on the undersigned in preparing this bid. ln case of error in extension of prices in

the bid, the unit price willgovern.

Accountability: The undersigned shall be fully accountable for his or its performance under this

bid, or any contract entered into pursuant to this bid, and agrees that he or its officers will answer under

oath all questions relevant to the performance thereof and to any transaction, act or omissions had,

done or omitted in connections therewith if called before and Judicial, County of Stat Officer, agency

empowered to investigate the contractor or his performance.

All bids must be accompanied by a Non-Collusion Eidding Certificate (attached) in order to be

considered.

The Town of Liberty reserves the right to reject all proposals and re-advertise, if deemed for the best

interest in the Town.



SPECIFICATIONS:

. 2009 Mack 6U8 Granite Dump Truck

. GVWR of 60,780 lbs.

. Engine: Mack 12.71Diesel,6 Cylinder

. Transmission: Eaton Fuller 8-Speed Manual

. Drivetrain: 6X4 Dual Axle

. Mileage: not to exceed 200,000 miles

. Hours: not to exceed 7,000 hours

. Dump Box: 14'Combination Steel Body

. FuelType : Diesel

COMMENTS:

TOTAT BID PRICE: 5

Name of Companyr

Address;

Phone:

Title r

By



TO}1'II OF LIBERTY

NON-COLLUSION BIDDING CERTIFICATE

The follorving statement is hereby made by the undersigned to accompany the
sealed bid by the undersigned.

The undersigred hereby certifies:

The bid which is accompanied by this statement has been arrived at
rvithout collusion with any seller of the sanre materials, and
The contents ofthe bid have not been communicated by the bidder or one

of its agents to any person outside ofthe company.

Dated

Name ofCompany

Address

Bv

Title:

2



Legion Firervorks Co., Inc.
l0 Legron Lan Wappin-qers Falls, NY t2590

(8.1i)8it-8328

THIS CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT for the sale of fireworks made and co ncluded 21512026
by and bet*'een Legion Firervorks Co., Inc. (*Legion*) and The Town of Liberty (rsponsor+).

\\rll r*ESSEI-H: for aad in consideralion ofthe sum ofone Dollar, each to the olher in hard receipt of\thich is herebl acknowledged, and ofthe terms and
condilions hereinafier rnenijoned. Legion and the Sponsor do scualll,

and severally a-cree to perform their several covenanls and to guarantee tenns, conditions and payments ofthis contract.

Legion a$ees to sell and fumish unto the Sponsor, a Firework Display in accordance with a program proposed and agreed upon
at the time ofthe signing ofthis agreement. said Fireworks to be furnished for display on the follorving dates:

71412026 Rain Date: _
Lcgion agrees to fumish unto lhe Sponsor e\perienced professionaldisplal operators to present the said displal. said display operalors to be agents ofLegion

and to act under inslruclions and dir€ctions ofthe Sponsor. Legion shallalso pro\'ide displai liabiliq intheamounfofS5 lvlillion dollars coverage
(combined single limil) for proteclion against claims ofbodil) injur)- or propenl damage arising solel) out ol$e op.rators ofLegion-

Ihe Sponsor agrees to procure and fumish. in accordarce \vith Local or Slale La\. a suilable plac-e to displa]' the said fireNorks. The Sponsor also agrees to
secure all poljcc. Firc. Local and Srate p€rmits. and to anange for an1 securiB' bonds ifrequired by La\\' in thcir communio'. In the inrercn ofsafe$' and to
prevent: damage ro firerrorks. claims ofalleged negligence. or injury lo it's reputalion: Legion resen es the right lo derermine inclement Neather conditions
\hich \\'illprevcnt $e giving ofsaid displal'. The sponsor shallal\\'als ha\e the righr lo postpone to a rain dare ONLY ON condilion ofinclemenr \\earh€r.
In lhe elenr o rain dale is declined by the sponsor ar the aime ofthe sigring ofthis agreemenl, the sponsor agrees to pa) Legion a cancellarion lee arnounling

to filieen (15o,0) percent ofthe displa]'price stated belo\\'. Said fee shallbe lor rejmbursement to Legion for expenses incurred rr'ith display preparation.
equipmenl renlals and displa! operator labor. The Sponsor agrees lo fumish necessa4 Police and Fire proteclion. including crowd control and auto parking.

It is fufiher agrccd the Spoosor \ ill pro!ide a continuoris barricade. rope line or sno\' fcnce to estabiish an ash fallour zone beb\een spectalors. parked
auroDrobiles or d\\ellings: and the place ofdischarge offireNorks. The onl)'authorized parsons ilt $e falioul zone during the display shall bc the professional
displa) operalors fumished b1 Legion. The Sponsor agrces to liecp the fallout zone ftee o f al I persons durirg and immediately after the dis pla) to faci litale
inspecron for an) dud firer\orks b) dle displa) operators. Until $c displat site has bcen thorolghl, inspeclcd and cleaned, the Sponsor agrees to talie all

n ecessar-l paecaulions to guard and prc \ enl persons fmm entering lhe d ispla)' site area, The Sponsor hereb) agrecs lo indemn i$' and ho ld hannle ss Legiofl
from an]' personal injuries or propeft) damage $hich result frorh the Sponsors failure lo pelform the obligations set fonh in this psragraph.

The Sponsor ag'ees to pay Legion or it's duly authorized agent for collection, the sum of S11,000.00 dollars said fireworks
displa1,. Pa1'menrs to be made as follows: S11,000,00 Due immediately folloving the disptay.

ln the cr enr of late palmenr. the Sponsor agrees to pa]' Legion a (inance charge ofTr\o (2o,t') percent per month on the unpaid balancc. Allpalmenlsshall
bc m ade b) dm fi or ce(ifi€d check pa) abl€ ro the o rder o f Legion Firerr orks Co.. Inc- u n less othenyise specified aod authorized in \\dring. Sho u ld Spon so r
l'ail to pay to Legion $e agreed upon contract price as specified aboye. as and lor Legioo s sen,ices, lhc Sponsor hcreb)' agrees lo pa)' an) ond all reasonable
allome\rs f€es incurred as a resuil ofcollecting aoy and all sums due and o\r ing pursuant to lhis agreemenl and funhcr agrees to pa)' all disbursemenls-
including but not limit€d to tlling fees. process sen'int fees. investigali!e fees. ard any otber ressonabl) incurred disbursements and/or expcnse made in
conncction with thc collcction ofmonies duc and o\\,ing Legion pursuanl to this agreemcnt. It is further agreed b),lhe Sponsor that in the eventofa la\\'suit
iniliated lor the purpose ofcollecting rhe agread upon contraal price as sel forth in rhis agreemen!. the sponsor hereby \vai\,es any and all counrer-claims
andlor defenJes (hereto.

IN WI IN-ESS U'}IEREOF. \rE SET OUR HANDS AND SEAIS TO THIS .ACREEMENT IN DUPLICATE THE DAY AND YEAR FIRST ABOVE
WRITTEN.

ATTEST LECION FIRENORIiS CO.. Ir\-C SPONSOR:

'ifsffi

,a

fi'alr' lq .). .1trr,'i.t
Signarure

Roberta L. Thciss. Prcsident
Print \ame /'f irl.

Tlis coDtracl shall nor be construed to (reate a pannership ber\een the panies or percons menlioned herein-
In the evenl of fire- accident. strikes. dela)'. flood. act ofCod or golemrnent or olher causes b€\'ond the control of Legion \\'hich pre\,enl fie delj\'erl of said

materials. lhe panics hereto release each other from an1'and all performances ofthe conlenants herein contained and ftom damages res!lt,og from breach
thereoi



ffi
lnvoice: 2/5/2026

Seller:

L€gion Fireworks Co., lnc.
L0 Legion Lane

Wappingers Falls, NY 12590
(845) 831 - 8328

Customer;
Town of Liberty
120 North Main Street
Liberty, New York 12754

Display Total

Display Deposit

l,cgiou I'irerr orkr ( o., Irrr.
Dtrtn. }\:crll',u.< tt.l!

s 11,000.00

TotalBalance Due s11,000.00



Essential Onboarding Materials ("Board Members")

Bylaws.

Ethics code of standards of conduct

Strategic plan and current budget.

Board roster with contact information.

Recent financial reports and audits.

Conflict of interest, and confidentiality policies.

Meeting schedule and committee descriptions.



Sewer ordinance
Response to April 3, 2024 letter from the DEC

ln response to the above referenced letter, the following recommendation adds language to
Article V. Subsections 121-11 and 121-13 of our local law in order to be in compliance with
State Law.

SS 121-11. Permit Requ ired

A. No person shall uncover, make any connection with or opening into, use, alter, disturb
or discharge into any public sewage system or appurtenance thereof without first
obtaining a written permit from the Administrator or Town Board of the Town of Liberty
where designated.

B. New sanitary sewers and all extensions to sanitary sewers owned and operated by the
Town of Liberty shall be designed by a professional licensed to practice sewer design in

the State, ln accordance with the Recommended Standards for Sewage Works, as

adopted by the Great Lakes-Upper Mississippi River Board of State Sanitary Engineers

{"Ten State Standards") and in strict conformance with all requirements of the NYSDEC.

Plans and specifications shall be submitted to, and written approval shall be obtained
from the Superintendent and the NYSDEC, before initiating any construction. The design

shall anticipate and allow for flows from all possible future extensions or developments
within the immediate drainage area.

C. lf, however, there is inadequate capacity in any sewer which would convey the
wastewater or if there is insufficient capacity in the Publicly Owned Treatment Works

{"POTW") treatment plant to treat the wastewater properly, the application shall be

denied. Sewer Iine and POTW treatment plant current use shall be defined as the
present use and the unutilized use which has been committed, by resolution, to other
users by the Town Board. Any connection or extension by definition must seek DEC

approval under Part 750.

D. Sewer connection means a point of connection between a building, residence, or other
structure and a public sewer except that any connection designed or intended to convey
2,500 gallons per day or more of sewage alone or in combination with storm water shall

be considered a sewer extension.
E. Sewer extension means a newly constructed or proposed sewer desi8ned to serve one

or more sewer connections.

55 121-13

A. All costs and expenses in installing and connecting a private sewage system or buildjng
sewer to the district sewage system shall be borne by the applicant to meet the
technical requirements, while the SPDES permittee is in the role of facilitating the Part

750 application to the DEC. The owner shall indemnify the district for any Ioss or
damage that might be occasioned by the installation and connection of such public

sewage system or building sewer.



NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

oivisio. ol li/.t.r R.gioh 3

2l Soulh Pu( Corrl.rs noad. N.r,i fulre }rY t25611620
e {845) 256.3000, F (84S) 2tS.341.4

SENT VIA EirAlL ONLY: supervisordemayo@townofl iberty.org
April 3'd, 2024

Town of Liberty
120 N. Main St.
Liberty, NY12754

RE: Sewer Use Ordinance
SWAN LAKE SD STP
SPDES No. NY0030252

Dear Town Officials,

On 612312023 NYSDEC sent a request for information (RFl) regarding sewer
extensions to municipalities in the Region. After reviewing the responses to the RFI we
found thal several sewer extensions in NYSDEC Region 3 had been allowed lo proceed
without NYSDEC approval. The Department then conducted a review ofyour
Municipality's local sewer ordinance dated July 10,1986. Deficiencies were tound in the
approval requirements for new sew6r extensions located in Article V Sections 121-1 1

and 121-12 of your municipality's Sewer Use Ordinance. Your municipality's curront
Ordinance does not cunently require New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation's (NYSDEC) approval for sewer extensions, as is required by 6 NYCRR
750-1.6(f).

6 NYCRR 750-2.9(aXa) states'The permittee shall enact, maintain and enforce
or cause to be enacted, maintained and enforced up-todato and effective Sewer Use
Law in all parts of the POTW servico area. Such enactment and enforcement shall
include intermunicipal agreements and/or other enforceable legal instruments that allow
the permittee to control discharges, sither directly or through jurisdictions contributing
flows to the POTW, flow and loads to the POTW as well as discharges to the POTW"

The Department published a Model Sewer Use law in 1994 to aid municipalities
in developing or modifying their local sewer use laws. This model law provides ideas
and language. It is a model and a paftern for local laws. The model Gannot be applied
universally; it needs to be tailored to each municipality's needs. The specific language to
be adopted by each municipality should be reviewed and approved by the municipality's
attorney and other responsible municipal officials. The ideas in this model are derived
from many sources and are designed to offer the best protection ofthe environment, the
sewerage structures, and the persons who must operate the systems which managB the
municipal wastewater. The Model Sewer Use Ordinance may be found here:

bil i-lv g--,
tl-/-ie.r.- YOtt<-- tl^tt

oeparlmentof

Con5!rvation

!_tpsrlqSaco s. dec. n v.o ov



Seclion 50'l of the Model Sewer Use Ordinance offers sample language for the
approval of Sewer Extensions that ensures compliance \,yith the Environmental
conservation law. lt is likely that other sections of your current Sewer Use Law may
need to be updated as well. Please conduct a review ol your Sewer Use Ordinance with
the Model Sewer Use Ordinance as a guide and make any revisions needed to comply
with the Environmental Conservation Law by November 1, 2024. Please provide a copy
to this office upon enactment.

Thank you in advanee for your attention to this matter. lf there are any questions or
concerns, please contact Douglas Upright at (845) 255-3760 or via email at
doualas.uorioht dec.n v.oov

Sincerely,

Douglas J. Upright, P.E.
Professional Engineer I

ecc: Manju Cherian, P.E., NYSDEC
VVWTP Operator



DOW/DEP 1.2.5 I lnterpretation and lmplementation of
6 NYCRR 7s0-1.6(0

D DD o o o

lssuing Authority:
Danlel V\ihrtehead;,s;;i;i;':;;, / tutJ,fu

W
Carol Lamb
Signature

TlUe:
Drreclor. Division of Environmenlal Permits

Director Oivisron of Water

iulTs zDale lssued: Lalest Date ReYisod: New

New York State Depanment of Envr:onmenlal Conservat'on

DEC Program Policy

l, Summary
Section 750-1 6(f) of Title 6 of the Otficial Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations of the state of
New York (6 NYCRR) allows a Stale Pollutant Discharge Elimination Syslem (SPDES) permit for a
sewage disposal syslem. or approval of a sewer extension, serving or rntended lo seNe more than one
separatety owned property to be issued only to a governmental agency. municipalrty or sewage
drsposal corporation (SDC) ' Section 750-1.6(0 allows for a vanance from the regulalory
perm rtling/approval requirements, "in a pa,licular case, sub/ecl to appropiate conditions, . where
such variance is in harmony with tha general purposes and intent ol thrs Chaptei: "Wth the use of "only"
and shall the regulation includes a clear mandale to issue a SPDES permit, or sewer extension
approval, lo a governmenlal agency, municipality, or SDC, absent a variance.

Consequently. DEC prelers issuance of a SPDES permil, ff approval of a sewer extension. to a
governmental agency or municipality DEC acknowledges thal there are circumstances where
ownership or operation of the facility by a governmental agency or municipalily is not I viable option
Where the facts support such a conclusion. DEC prelers that a SPDES permil be issued, or sewer
exlensron approval be granted to a duly formed SDC Additionally. while the regulations allow the
CommissEner lo gra'nt a variance from the requiremenls of 6 NYCRR 750-1.6(f) upon wntten
apphcation the granting of such a variance should be supported by speciiic facts slpwing why
ownership or operatron of the facilily by a govemmental agency. municipality or duly lonned SDC is
nol vlable This allows lhe variance to be consistent with the proteclions atlorded by the SPDES
program with supporttve and appropriate conditions recommended in this Poliry. This Policy also
oullines considerations tor existing sewer exlension approvals and exisling sewage disposal systems
with an issued SPDES permit.

)



ll. Policy
Thrs Pohcy is not inlended to create any substantive or procedural rights, enforceable by any parry rn
administralive or judicial liligation. DEC reserves the right to deviite ,rom thrs poticy when, in its
,uogement. doing so would result in a net benefil to lhe people of New york State

A. 6,VYCRR 750-1.6(f) applicability

1. Existing Sewer Ertensions:
Sewer exlension approvals are granted one time (r.e . not renewed like SPDES permtts) and. therefore
DEC has no opportunity to correcl approvals lhat were not rssued in compliance with 6 NYCRR 750-
1 6(0 Should rvater qualily issues arise with sewer extensrons sub,ect to pnor approvals. the DEC wrll
coordinate with the faolity collecling or recerving the sewage to evaluate the situalion and develop
appropriate mitigation.

2. Existing Sevrage Disposal Systems:
There have been instances where SPDES permils were rssued for sewage disposal systems servrng
more than one separately owned property not in compliance with 6 NYCRR 750-1.6(f) For exrsting
non-conformrng permittees, DEC will require the permitlee to apply for a variance al the lime of lhe next
permil renewal if they cannol form an SDC or connect lo municipal sewars in a relatively short time
DEC should consder the rnformation supporling lhe variance applicatron. along with the current
condrtron and management structure of the exrsling sewage dlsposal system. The modificatron woulcj
rnclude appropriale condrlions in a schedule to achreve compliance with € NYCRR 750-1 6(0 wrthin lhe
nexl five-year permil lerm? This allows the serlage disposal system to conlinue to operate in

accordance with its SPDES permit. while correcting lhe issue of noncompliance with 6 NYCRR 750-
16(0 Addrtionally. the full permit lerm represenls the shortest reasonable time sufficient ior the
permittee of the sewage disposal system to determlne the most appropriate palh to compliance rvith 6
NYCRR 750-1.6(f) and lo complete all necessary actions ln accordance with 6 NYCRR 750-1 6(0
DEC may grant a vanance it the applicalion proves that lhe variance will not result in harm lo lhe
envrronment and will nol have a negalrve impact on the local governmenl s managemenl of servage
Therefore. as discussed above. a variance allowing a schedule for the formalron of a SDC dunng the
term of the renewed permrt would typrcally be appropnale for existing systems thal a.e operalrnq
propedy but \./ere permrtled to a non-SDC entrly

3. New sewer erlension requests/ sewage disposal systems
Through tmplementation of this policy OEC is taking altirmative steps lo rncrease aerareness ot the
oblrgalions of 6 NYCRR 750-1.6(f) prior to the issuance of a new sewer extension approval or a SPDES
permil for a new sewage drsposal syslem lmplemenlalion of lhis policy is consislent with the stalutory
and regulalory requirements of ECL seclron 17-0701(1Xb) and 6 NYCRR 750-2 10(b) ensuring that
the construction ol a new s€wer exlensron or sewage disposal system (colleclively 'tacility or
iacrliiies') does not proceed unlrl compliance with 6 NYCRR 750-1.6(0 !s achieved A SPoES permtl

or sewer exlension approval cannot be issued unless th€ applicanl meets 6 NYCRR 750-1 6(f)

. .t(r.r.',! i ._. r,\ Lriiufa i, jt i;rir .r,tri -(r.!,!i(. l.f .r! i.... thc \;X .!llLrr(nl!ni
:



Wth Iespecl to any new facrlily DEC prefers to encourage municipal ownership or operation of the
facillty Where ov/nershrp or operatron of the n€w lacihty by a governmental agency or muntcipality rs
not a viable option, a SPDES permit can be issued or sew€r exlension approval be granted, to a duly
formed SDC ln the rare crrcumstance. where the facts and circumslances supporl that a yiable opllon
does not exist for ournership or operation of the new facrlity by a governmental agency or municipal y,
or by a duly formed SDC, a variance may be issued to be consistenl wilh the prolections aflorded by
the SPDES program with supporlive and appropriate condilions recommended in this policy

4. Facilities in Suflolk County
Because of concerns with groundrvater pollution from drsposal of sewage, Sutlolk County ("County')
estabhshed the Sutlolk Counly Sewer Agency ("Sewer Agency") in lg65 to oversee all matlers relaling
to sewage collection conveyance. treatment. and dlsposal withln the county One of the marn
responsrbrlilres ofthe Sewer Agency is to approve and execule agreemenls ("Agreemenl")wilh pnvate
developers on the construclion. operatron and mainlenance of their private wastewater Ireatment
plants collectron systems, disposal areas ("Syslem"), and sites upon which the Systems are siluated.
This rncludes systems lhat involve surface or subsurface discharges.3 Arnong the various articles oi
that Agreement. Article 18 requires a private developer upon completion of conslruction, to dedicate
the entire System. along with all easements and/or rights of way required for access, to the County free
of chalge ln essence, the County owns the Syslem. and should the developer fail to operate and
maintain the System, the County can step in and provrde mainlenance, repairs. or any other seNices
as necessary Suffolk County via agreement erecuted by the Sewer Agency, acts as a baek-up owner
or operator oithe Syslem and lhereby satisfies 6 NYCRR 750-1.6(f). Therefore, all SPDES-permitted
lacilitres under the purvaew of Suflolk County Sewer Agency meet the substantive requrtemenls of 6
NYCRR 750-1.6(0 As a result, SPDES permrts in Suffolk County issued to non-SDC entities satrsty
the varrance requrrements provrded lhat such entrlies have properly dedrcated the systems as
descnbed above or rn cases of new construclion have agreed in writing to dedicate the syslem upon
constructron completron For the renewal of existing SPDES permils or the issuance of new SPDES
pefinris to non-SDC entities. staf{ should veri{y vrith Suflolk County lhal the enlity seeking the SPDES
permrl has ded,caled lhe syslem

B. V a ri an ce c ri teri a/c o nditio n s
Under 6 NYCRR 750-1 6(l), and atter any necessary public notice in accordance with 6 NYCRR Part
621 the DEC may grant a va ance a, the application demonstrales that the variance will not result rn

harm to the environment and will nol have a negalive impacl on the local government s managemenl
of servage For all variance applications DEC should consider if the entity has exhausled all
reasonable alternalrves belore consrderrng ihe varlance request

The applicant should provrde detarled rnformatron and documentatron about lhe options cons'deted and
etlorls made lo comply with 6 NYCRR 750-1.6(f) To suppon the request, the variance apphcalron
should include the lollowrng types of intormatron

a summanes of any meetrngs/calls w,th lhe relevanl municrpality or govetnmental agency(s).
b responses of the muntcrpa|ly or governmental agency{s) and ralionale tor any delerminatrons

made by those entiles
c documentatron of attempls nrade by the applicanUpermittee to satisty the requiremenls of the

.r.-ft,..,1.1,1.f' n':|-, !:,. .tr*lrrrj!r.'r''.r,r.i\: :r DIL
_i



mun jcipality or governmental agency(s);
d if ownership by a municipalily or governmental agency is not a viable option, then an explanatron

as lo why it is not a vrable optlon and delails of the steps taken to form an SDC and
e Juslification for why a variance ts necessary

Under 6 NYCRR 750-1.6(0 in granting or denying the variance application. DEC should delermrne if
"the vanance is in harmony with the general purposes and intent of this chapter." To that end the
applcant {or a variance must demonsltate that lhe variance will not result in harm to the envtronment
and vrill not have a negatlve impact on the local government's managemenl of sewage. ln evaluahng
the variance application. DEC should consider whether the enlily

1 is permanent and formed with the intent of being responsible for the operation and n)ainlenance
of the sewage disposal system or sewer extension:

2 possesses a cerlificale of incorporalion bearing a stamp showing the New Yo* State
Department of State accepted the lilingi

3. has a requirement for mandatory membership for initial and subsequent users of the sewage
drsposal syslem or sewer extension.

4. has authority to access, as required. individual lots and common areas lo make repairs and
undertake construction relaled lo the sewage disposal syslem,

5. has authority to sell or dedicate the facilities in the future i{ lhere is an expansion of the public
sewage syslem by the local governing body which may allow ,or assumption of lhe p vate
sewage disposal system.

6. has authority to sel lees, dues. and assessments for mainlenance and replacement ol facilities
and improvemenls, and to enforce its rlghts to collect the fees. Has provrsions to ensure that
seNice charges, rates for services, or increases will be reasonable and adequate. consislent
with those of the local governrng body, and renewable every five years, and

7 has aulhority and a mechanism to amess reserve funds, or an ability to borrow funds. to make
capilal improvements and reparrs.

Addttronally, DEC should consider whelher for a new facrlity, tire enlity applying for lhe variance
oemonslrates that it:

8. conlorms to local design and engrneering specrfications so that the system/exlension would be
compatible and meet local and state law.

9. has oblained. as appropriale. consenl of the local governing body or the local Departmenl of
Heallh for the construction 

'and operalion of the sewage disposal system or sewer extensron in
accordance with the approved plans and specifications,

10 has a licensed professional engineer, hired by the entity or one employed by the local governrng
body retained to a) monilor the plans and construction of the sewage disposal syslem or sewer
exiension, b) perform inspectrons at reasonable inlervals during and after conslruclion. and c)
reporl to the local governing body

11 has a licensed proressronal engrneer cerlfy that construchon of the sewage drsposal system or
sewer extension was compleled in accordance with the approved plans and spec,ricalions.

1 2 has a writlen warranty by the buiHer to guarantee perrormance ol the sewage disposal system
or sewer extension for not less than 5 years.

13. has a bond for the conslruclion of the sewage disposal syslem or sewer extensron as well as
for the operation and mainlenance of the sewage disposal system or sewer extension ior an

appropriale period of time. but not less than 5 years ln the evenl additional hookups are
approved additional bonding should be requtred Pursuant to 6 NYCRR 750-1 6(f) bonding

t



may be appropriate for new sewage disposal systems or sewer exlensions in order to ensure
proper conslruction and complelion in order lo protect the users; and

14 as an alternative lo 11 and 12 above, has a conlingency plan in the event that it fails to complete
construction and/or operate and maintain the sewage disposal system or sener exlension in
accordance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations or is otherwise in detault or abandons
the system or exlension.

lll. Purpose and Background

Article 10 ol the New York State Transporlation Corporations Law (TCL) was enacted to authorize a
means of providing sewer services to multiple properly owners in areas of the state not serued by a
publicly owned treatment works. The law allows land development thal generales sewage to proceed
in a manner lhat protects human health and the environment, prolecls useG who rely on the system,
and preserves the local government's fiscal resources and ability lo oversee development. These
plotections include local governmenl oversight and cosl recovery during the design and conslruction
phase of the project through lhe operatron and maintenance of the completed system. Olher
protections include performance guaranty bonding and lhe righl of local governments to take over
operalion and mainlenance of the system should it be abandoned. 6 NYCRR 750-1.6(0 addresses
those same concerns and implemenls these same considerations.

As explained above in the Policy seclion DEC prefers issuance ot a SPDES permit, or approval of a
sewer extension to a governmenlal agency or municipality They are typically long-standing.
established entilies with taxing authority. with an inherent organizational struclure and experience
serving conslituents. that well positions them to b€ able to properly maintain and operale a system or
sewer extension long-term However. DEC acknowledges that there are situalions when it is necessary
Ior a properly organized and operated SDC to be issued the SPDES permit or receive approval for a

sewer exlens'on A SDC provides a slructure that is rntended to avoid dispules or poor coordinatron
between separate property owners or by organizatlons or interests that €n be lransient, and which, il
nol checked. may lead to improper sewage treatment or failure ofthe sewage disposalsystem Finally,
in the rare circumstance. where the facts and circumstances suppon that a viable option does not exist
for ownership or operation of lhe new ,acilily by a governmental agency or municipality, or by a duly
formed SDC a variance may be issued by DEC to be consislent with the protections afforded by the
SPDES program with supporlive and appropriate conditions recommended in this policy

IV. RESPONSIBILITY
This policy was drafted by Central Offrce staff in the Drvrsron of Water (DO\ 4 and the Otfice o, General
Counsel (OGC) in consultatron with staff from the Division of Environmenlal Permits (DEP) and lhe

)

6 NYCRR 750-1.6(0 - A permit for a sewage d,sposal syslern gr approval of a sewar erransion
seNing ot intended to sorve morc than one seoaratelv own€d prooertv shall be issued onlv lo
eilher a governmental agency, municipalily or sewage disposa, corporalton lormed and
regulaled pursuantto aflicle 10of the Transponation Corporalions Law The commissioner may.
on witlen application, granl a variance frcm lhis provision in a parlicular case, subiacl lo
appropnale conditions, including bonding requiremenls, where such variance ii in harmony with
lhe general putposes and inlent of this Chapler. (Emphasis added)



nine regions. Central Otfice DOW and DEP staffwill be responsible for administering and updating this
PolicY.

Primary responsibility for interpretation and implementation will rest with OOW and OEP staff
processing applications for SPDES permrts and DOW stafi involved in the review of sewer extensions
Consultation with stafl from OGC may also be necessary on a case-by-case basis.

VI. RELATED REFERENCES

Environmental Conservation Law , Articles 8, 17, and 70

Transportation CorDorations Law, Arlicles 1 and 10

6 NYCRR Parl 750

5 NYCR R Part 6 17

6 NYCRR Part 621

a



Unofficial New York Codes, Rules and
Reg u latio ns

6 CRR.NY 75G2,9

NY.CRR

S?.{TE COMPI L{TION OF CODES, R!'LES A}iD RECUL\TIONS OF TI.IE ST.-l,TE OF NEl\' 'T-ORX

nTLE 6. DEP-'RTIIIENT OF EM'IROI..}IENT.{L CO:.\SERIATIOnN
CH.{IITER X. DN'ISION OF \l"{TER R.ESOURCES

SI,BCTLCPTER.T,. GENER{L
ARTICLE 3. STATE POLLUTiI'T DISCIL{RGE Elllr{l:r-.{TION Sl'STElll

P.{RT 75o STATE POLLIJTANT DISCHARGE ELIIIIIN.{TION SYSTEtr, (SPDES) PERL{M
SLTPART 7So-2. OPER{TINC lN -{C@RD*\CE l\TrH -{ SPDES PEL\{IT -{ND POSS RTGISTR\TIOr.'

6 CRR-\1'7So-2.9
6 CRR-\1'7io-2.9

7So-2.9 Additional conditions applicable to a publicll,ortred treatment \{ork (POIh').

(.)Geno..l,

('1) ln .ddition to ths roquir.m.nls set fonh in this Subp.d. Cl POTW5 murt provide .d€quat nolic€ to lll9 &partrrnnl of tt|e
tollowihg.

(3) Tha pe.tuttee shall ad.htfy aI innov b lh€ tributary lyrbrn and rsiovc lxcr3riw infltrationlnflqr to .n dt nt th.t b
ec$omically flasibl.-

(i) fu s€t lodh in deprnhent guk ance oa whal ir a rubstantial changr in volurE or dBrast.r gf pollut&t8 introduced into a
POTW, any such changc.

(iD For purposes ol thi! paragraph, adequalc notic! shall include ihlomation on:

(a) th6 quality .nd qu.ntity ol eft!.ront inlroduced inlo lhe POT\rt .nd

(bi a.y anticipatcd rmp.cl ot lhe cj|.ng. on llr quantity or qu.lity ol erffuent to bc dildErged ftom tlle POTIT

(2) Il lhe departrDent delernlner. on lhe basis ol. nolica prcvid€d pursuant to peragraph (1) ol lhiE lubdivrsbn and any rllatgd
invssligalroo. inspectrgn or sarnpliog, thal a modjlicrtion of a pe.mil is nocassary lo assure rYlainlanance oI waigr quatty
slandards and guidanca values or co.rplianca wilh qlhar p.ovisions gf ECL arlicle 17, lhi8 Pad, or th. aci, th.n the dtparhent
may propose such a modificalion. Unioss tha depadrrEnl dateamio$ lhal 3uch permit rnodification is unnacassary, lha nolicad
acl is p.ohibiied unliltlc permit has been rDodifild pursuant lo Parl621 of lhs Tiue.

14) me p€r.n$8e shallenad marnlth and qniorc! o, cau$e E b9 enactod narilainsd 5nd enforaad rr9-to.d3b ,rd e,hdrve
Sqwor Use La\! in s,l prdr of lh€ POnV sa rcc arla Sudr !,ladrncnt and entoroenlcil Shdl ochrde intarmqrtcArl q0.!r.ient6
and/or olh6r enforceable l€gal rhslr!,fne,te t tat allox th! ptnt\rttge to contrgl d€char9s6. eilher direclly gr lh.o1]gti iurisdrcto.rt
crnlributhg flcw5lo the POT\{. iolr and tqrdr lo thc POTW as l{cll ar disch6rg€s l,o $! POTW

(5) Ner.v conneclions to a publicly owrEd sarer systam o. a privetized municipel s6 er sysl6m arc prohibited when the parmittee

is noUied by the depanmrnt:

(r) thal th€ discharg€(s) rogllated by . SPOES pcrmil create(s) or b likely to create a pubtrc haalth or polential pl.bfc he.tth
hazerd, a conlravenlion of wrtaa qualily slandards or gullanc! valurs or tha impainllant ofthr begl u9a of walra!. a3

detcrminod by lhe carnmbaioner; or

(ii) lhal the permiltee has lailed or is likety lo faillq carry out. meol or comply with any limit or requirerrcnt of tha pemil.
compliancE schedule, order af the depatunenl, judrcial oad€t or consent dearee.

(6) IhE provisions provd€d tor in paragraph (5) ol lhis subdivision shall rcmain rn effect until the ,,enrittee can demorEt6ta to
the depa.tmenfs salistac,tioa and approval lhal adlquale available capacity err3ts in lhe plant and lh.l the facdity b in firl
clmpliance wilh all o{ tho ellluent limtaloft Equired by lhe permil

I of l

(b) National pretreatrnent stend.rds

I I6 2015.3:09 A\l

\ i'\\' Docunent ' Unoflicial Nc\r Yort Codcs. Rulc5 and R.8ulalions https:,, go\l.n,cstlawcomrnlcrrDocumcnt,l+cda6jb lcd l7l I dda.lj2a I L



Section 5058 - Test Section
Section 505C - Test Period
Section 505D - Pipe Lamping
Section 505E - Deffection Testing
Section 505F - Air Testing Alternative
Section 505G - Vacuum Testing Alternative
Section 506A - Force Mains
Section 5068 - Force Main Testing
Section 507 - Final Acceptance and Wananty/Surety

lnt^tr..**L'-
r\i l-rt\ [/

I l:.", ,ki,.l. 
',1

C.\

lir:L

Section 508 - Liability
'3 \:11-ii 6

Section 50'l . Proper nitary sewers owned and
operated by the (-CW ctice sewer design in the
State, in accordance with the Recommended Standards for Sewage Works, as adopted by the Great
Lakes - Upper Mississippi River Board of State Sanitary Engineers ("Ten State Standards'), and in
strict conformance with all requiremenG of the NYSDEC. Plans and su
to, and written approval shall be obtained ficm the Superintendent, the (-C ) County Health
Department, and the NYSDEC, before initiating any construction. Tho design shall anticipate and
allow for flows from all possible fufure extensions or developmants within the immediate drainage
atea.

lf, however, there is inadequate capacity ln any sewer whlch would convey the wastewater or if there
is insufficient capacity in the POTW treatrn€nt plant to treat lhe wastewater properly, the application
shall be denied. Sewer line and POTW treatment plant current use shall be defined as the present
use and the unulilized use which has been committsd, by resolution, to other users by the CCW-)
Board.

Sectlon 502 A - New Sewers Subject to Approval, Fees, lnspection, Testing, and Reporling
When a property owner, builder, or devsloper proposes to construct sanitary sewers or extgnsions to
sanitary sewers in an area proposed for subdivision, the plans, specifications, and method of
installation shall be subject to th€ approval ofthe Superintendent, and the (-Cty, County Haalth
Department, in accordance with Section 501. Said property owner, builder, or developer shall pay for
the entire installation, including a proportionate share of the treatment plant, intercepling or trunk
sewers, pumping stations, force mains, and all other (-CW-) expenses incidental thereto. Each street
lateral shall be installad and inspected pursuant to Article 6, and inspoction lees shall be paid by the
applicant prior to initiating construction. Design and installation of sewers shall be as specified in
Section 503, and in conformance with Paragraphs 3 through 6 of ASTM Specification C-12. Tho
installation of thE sewer shall be subject to periodic inspection by th€ Superintendent, without prior
notice. The Superintendent shall detennine whether the work is proceeding in accordance with the
approved plans and specifications, and whether the completed work will conform wrth the approved
plans and specifications. The sewer, as constructed, must pass the infiltration test (or the exfiltation
test, with prior approval), required in Section 505, belore any building lateral is connected thereto.
The Superintendent shall be notified 30 days in advance of the start of any construction actions so
that such inspection frequencies and procedures as may be necessary or required, may be
established. No new sanitary sewers will be accepted by the GCVT-) Board until such construction
inspections have been made so as to assure the (€VT-) Board of compliance with this Law and any
amendments or additions therelo. The Superintendent has the authority to require such excavation as
necessary to inspect any installed facilities if the facilities were covered or otherwise bacHilled before
they were inspected so as to permit inspection of the construction. The Superintendent shall report all
findings of inspections and tests to the (-CW-) Board.

i,'rr rc. t|'

ot"'7



Tosn ofLibarry'. \l Servers and Se!\€e htlps..,ecodej60.com prinr"l-105 J2?guid=9599162.9S99:.11.9j99t{l

Article V. Building Sewers and Connections

$ 121-11. Permit required.

No person shall uncover. make any connection u,/ith or opening into, use, alter disturb or discharge
rnto any public sewage system or appurtanance theraof without tirsl obtaining a wntten permit from
tlle Adminisuator or.{own Board of the Town ot Liberty where designated
( r\dd R+- r, )
S 121-12. Permit classes; application; fees.

There shall be two classes of building sewer permits: one for residential and commercial service and
one for service to establishments producing industrial wastes. ln either case, the owner or his or he.
agent shall make applicahon on a special form furnished by the Adminislrator. The permit application
shall be accompanred by plans, profiles, specifications or other information considered pertinent by
the Administrator. All permrt applications for seNice to establishments producing industrial wastes
shall be subject to the Town Board of the Town of Liberty approval after a public hearing. A permit
and inspection tee for a residential or commercial building sewer permit or for an industrial building

sewer permit in the amount prescribed in a fee schedulelll adopled by the Town Board of the Town
of Liberty shall be paid to the district at the time that the application is filed.

{11 Editor's Note: A lee schedule is located in Chaptet A152, Fees

S 121-13. Connection costs; indemnification; connections in
public streets. ,, ,.;\,,-ra-

A All costs and expenses in installing and connecting a private sewage system or building sewer
to the distnct sewage system shail be borne by the owner. The owner shall indsmnity lhe district
for any loss or damage that might be occasioned by the installatron and connection of such
public sewage system or building sewer.

B Connections to the public sewer syslem within public streets ry public rights-of-way shall be
done by the Town at the expense of the owner. The sewer line shall be etended by the Town to
the edge of the public street or public right-of-way cappod and marked lor extension by tha
property owner.

A separale and independent bullding sewer shall be provaded for every building, except where one

9 of:l 1,16,2016. 7:51 A\'l

read by the Town's personnel.

I ln the evenl any amount brlled by the Town remains unpaid after 30 days of the date of the
invorce, the property owner shall be charged a ten-percent penalty. Any unpaid balance
remaining after 00 days of the date of the invoice (inclusiv€ of the aforesaid penalty) shall be
subject to an additional ten-percent penalty.

J. Any unpaid balance remaining as of November 1 of each year shall be relevied on the property
owner's next tax bill

K. lf any balance is not paid in tull within 90 days of the date of invoice, the agreement shail
terminate upon notilication ol the property owner by the Town.

S 121-14. Separate building sewer required.



superv isordemayo townof libertv

From:
Sent;

Toi
Cc:

Subject:

Mary Beth Bianconi <mbbianconi@delawareengjneering.com>

Friday, January '16, 2026 10:04 AM
supervisordemayo townof I i berty.org
dohman@delawareengineering.com
RE: Sewer LL

l-li Frank,

ln addition to the language you have suggested, it would be prudent to add the balance of the text under Pan 501 of the
model sewer use law:

11, however, there is inadequate capacitv in anv sewer which would convev lhe wastewater or if
there is insutficien caoacitv in the POTWtreatment Dlant to treat the wastewater Drooerlv. the

ln addition, here's the language from 6 NYCRR Part 750.1 that you may want to include with respect to which sewer
connec6ons require review and approval:

(82) Sewer connecrlon means a point of connection between a building, residence, or other structure
and a public sewer except that any connection designed or intended to convey 2,500 gallons per day
or more of residential sewage alone or in combination with storm waler shall be considered a sewer
extension.
(83) Sewer extensio, means a newly constructed or proposed sewer designed to serve one or more
sewer connections.

We usually modify this to delete the 'residential' in {82) and state that any connection or extension by delinition (so over
2,500 gpd) must seek DEC approval under Pa( 750.

We further place the work on the applicant for the connection or extension to meet the technical requirements, while
the SPDES permittee is in the role of facilitating the Part 750 application to the DEC.

Hopefully, that's helpful

Mary Beth

From; supervisordemayo townoflibeny.org <su pervisordemayo@townofliberty.org>

Sentr Friday, January 16, 2026 9;44 AM
To: Mary Eeth Bianconi <mbbianconi@delawareenBineering.com>

Cc: Dave Ohman <dohman@delawareengineering.com>

Subject: Sewer LL

Good Morning Mary geth,

I hope all is weU and you had a good start to the New Year

application shall be denied. Sewer line and POTW treatment olant current use shall be defined as
the Dresent use and the unutilized use which has been committed. bv resolution. to other users bv
the (-CW-) Board,

I



Dave suggested I run this by you since you and he were iust talking about this. lt's one of those issues that has been
lintering and l'm finally getting around to it.
It seems to be a simple addi6on to our LL. Any input you can provide would be appreciated.

Thanks and enjoy the dayl
Frank

Frank DeMayo

Town of Liberty Supervisor
1.20 N Main Street
Lrberty NY 12754
(845) 292-s111

Confidentiality Notice: This e-moil messoge, including ottochments is lor the sole use ol the intended recipient(s) ond moy
contoin conlidentiol ond privileged informotion. Any unouthorized use, disclosure u distribution is ptohibited. lfyou ate
not the intended recipient, pleose contod the sender by reply e-moil ond destroy oll copies ol the originol messoge ond
ottochments. Do NOT lorwotd it to o third porty without the writlen consent ol the sendel The Town ol Libeny is o public

entity; consequently, this emoil moy be subject to disclosure under the Frcedom of lnfotmotion Law. Thonk you.

2


